

Articles for

**Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places)  
Consolidation Order 2020**

As amended by

	<i>Date Amendment Implemented</i>
Updated Mobile Phone Zone Ref Nos.	1/8/2020
Devon County Council (Horseguards, Exeter) (Residents Parking) Amendment Order 2020	10/9/2020
Devon County Council (Wrefords Lane Area, Exeter) (Residents Parking) Amendment Order 2020	10/9/2020
Devon County Council (Various Roads, Teignbridge) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment (Part 2) Order 2020	18/9/2020
Devon County Council (Forde Close, Newton Abbot) (Residents Parking Zone K1 & Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2021	1/4/2021
Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places) Amendment Order 2021	1/11/2021
Notice of Variation of Charges	1/11/2021
Devon County Council (Exeter HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Order 2021	10/12/2021

**Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places)  
Consolidation Order 2020**

CONTENTS

page description

2	Part A – Interpretation
4	Part A – General
4	Part B – Prohibition of Waiting
4	Part C – Prohibition of Loading And Unloading
5	Part D – Prohibition of Stopping - Clearways
5	Part E – Suspension of Parking Places
5	<a href="#">Part F – Authorisation &amp; Use of Parking Places</a>
8	Part G – Provisions Relating to Parking Permits
10	Part H – Eligibility For Permits
13	Part I – Exemptions From Prohibitions & Restrictions
15	Part J – Miscellaneous Conditions
16	Date of Agreement & Seal
17	Appendix A – Zones Eligible for use by Permit Holders
42	Appendix B – Permit Charges
44	Appendix C – Pay & Display Tariff Zones & Charges
52	Appendix D – Revocations
55	List of Towns Included <i>(not included in this document)</i>
57	Schedules <i>(not included in this document)</i>

**Deleted:** Part F – Authorisation & Use of Parking Places

## Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2020

Devon County Council make the following order in exercise of powers under sections 1, 2, 4, 32, 35, 45, 46, 49, 53, part IV of schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and all other enabling powers

### PART A - INTERPRETATION

#### 1 In this order

Any reference to an enactment shall be construed as a reference to that enactment as amended or any successive enactment

Any reference to an article, part or schedule refers to the corresponding article, part or schedule in this order unless stated and except where the context otherwise requires a reference to a numbered or lettered paragraph or sub-paragraph, is a reference to the paragraph or sub-paragraph bearing that number or letter in the article or schedule, or (in the case of a sub-paragraph) paragraph in which the reference occurs. Schedules are divided into parts and for the avoidance of doubt a schedule number is followed by the part number - for example 'schedule 1.001' means schedule 1 part 1

Where a linear restriction applies to a length of carriageway not being a clearway the effects of the restriction shall have the effect that the carriageway and footway shall be restricted from the centre line to the rear of the appropriate footway, verge or grass verge including the entrance to any side road

**Except where the context otherwise requires the following expressions have these meanings assigned to them**

**1984 Act** means Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

**2016 Regulations** means The Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2016

**appropriate remittance** in relation to parking permits is the sum referred to in appendix B

**bus** has the same meaning as in Schedule 1 of the 2016 Regulations and **buses** shall be construed accordingly

**car club** means a formally constituted car-sharing scheme approved in writing by the Council to operate within its boundaries and which supports the planning and sustainable transport policy objectives of the Council. A car club must serve the immediate neighbourhood and be available to all eligible members of the local community

**car club vehicle** means the type of vehicle approved by the Council and provided by a car club or the Council for the use of persons who have paid any relevant membership or other car club fee and by means of a real-time or advance booking system may have use of the vehicle for a specified period and which displays the relevant identification issued and/or approved by the Council

**care provider/worker** means a professional organisation or professional person working peripatetically who visits or organises visits to clients in order to deliver essential services or support in the client's home

**carriageway** means the way constituting or comprised in a highway being a way (other than a cycle track) over which the public have the right of way for the passage of vehicles

**charging place** means a parking place where electric vehicles must be connected to a recharging point

**civil enforcement officer** has the meaning given in section 76 of the Traffic Management Act 2004

**clock device** means a device provided by the issuing authority and is capable of showing the period of time exempted waiting in a length of road began

**community bus** means a vehicle operating as a community bus under sections 19 and 22 of the Transport Act 1985

**Council** means Devon County Council as highway authority

**cycle track** has the same meaning as in section 329(1) of the Highways Act 1980

**disabled person** and **disabled person's badge** have the same meaning as in the Disabled Persons' (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (England) Regulations 2000

**delivering** and **collecting** in relation to any goods includes checking the goods for the purpose of their delivery or collection

**disabled person's vehicle** means a vehicle lawfully displaying a disabled person's badge and is a vehicle which immediately before or after any period of waiting allowed by virtue of a provision of a kind required by the Local Authorities' Traffic orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000 to be included in an order under the 1984 Act has been or is to be driven by a disabled person or has been or is to be used for carrying disabled person's as passengers

**doctor** means a 'fully registered person' as in section 55 of the Medical Act 1983

**driver** in relation to a vehicle waiting in a parking place means the person driving the vehicle at the time it was left in the parking place

**electric vehicle** has the same meaning as in 2(1) of the Alternative Fuels Infrastructure Regulations 2017

**enforcement authority** means the Council

**footpath** and **footway** have the same meaning as in 329(1) of the Highways Act 1980

**goods** includes postal packets of any description and the collection and delivery in relation to any goods including the checking of the goods for the purpose of delivery and collection

**goods vehicle** has the same meaning as in Schedule 1 of the 2016 Regulations

**hackney carriage** has the same meaning as in the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 and the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

**initial charge** means the payment referred to in article 26

**initial period** means the amount of time initially paid for to park in a pay to park place

**issuing authority** means the Council or an agent acting on behalf of the Council

**junction** means the meeting point of the respective kerb lines of the roads referred to and where appropriate measurements shall be taken from the point of intersection of the respective kerb lines as projected

**landlord** means a person or company who own a property part of which or all of which is let on a tenancy agreement for occupation as a residential premises or for business use and those premises are in a road or part of road specified in column 3 in Appendix and is not the principal place of residence or business of the property owner

**lay-by** means an area of carriageway intended for the waiting of vehicles and bounded partly by a traffic sign of the type shown in Schedule 11, Part 4, Item 10 (diagram 1010) of the 2016 Regulations and partly by a footway, verge or outer edge of the carriageway

**loading/unloading** means the act of stowing or removing bulky or heavy items to or from a vehicle parked or waiting which are not easily portable (this may include bulky heavy or large shopping items)

**luggage** includes suitcases or other bags in which to pack personal belongings for travelling purposes

**main carriageway** means any carriageway used primarily by through traffic and includes any carriageway of a slip road but excludes any lay-by

**matchdays** means the days on which a sporting event is being held at a nearby sporting venue

**motor caravan** has the same meaning as in Regulation 2(1) of the Motor Vehicles (Type Approval) (Great Britain) Regulations 1984

**motorcycle** means a mechanically propelled vehicle (not being an invalid carriage) with fewer than 4 wheels of which the weight un-laden does not exceed 410 kilograms

**owner** in relation to a vehicle failing to comply with the regulations in this order shall be that person or organisation to whom the vehicle is registered with the DVLA

**park** or **parked** refers to a vehicle waiting at the side of a road whether occupied or not

**parking disc** has the same meaning as in regulation 8(5) of The Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000

**parking permit** or **permit** refers to a permit issued by the issuing authority in either physical or virtual form pursuant and subject to parts F, G and H

**parking place** is that part of a road where vehicles or vehicles of any class may wait as set out in section 32(4)(b) of the 1984 Act

**parking space** means a space individually marked for the leaving of a vehicle within a parking place

**parking waiver** means a virtual authorisation or physical permit granted by the issuing authority pursuant to part J and used in accordance with its terms and conditions of use

**penalty charge** has the same meaning as in Part 6 of the Traffic Management Act 2004

**penalty charge notice** is a notice that has been issued in accordance with current regulations,

**permanent user** means that person who not being the legal owner of a vehicle is the normal driver and has responsibility for that vehicle

**permit holder** means a person who has been issued a parking permit

**principal place of residence** means a place where an applicant [or holder] for a resident's permit stays overnight during the week for a period of at least 10 months per year

**public service vehicle** has the same meaning as in section 1 of the Public Passenger Vehicles Act 1981

**recharging point** has the same meaning as in 2(1) of The Alternative Fuels Infrastructure Regulations 2017

**relevant position** means

- a) In the case of a disabled person's badge the position described in regulation 4 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000 and is clearly visible throughout the permitted period of parking
- b) In the case of a parking disc a vehicle displays the disc in the relevant position if
  - i) in the case of a vehicle fitted with a dashboard or a fascia panel the disc is exhibited so that the quarter-hour period during which the period of waiting began is legible from outside the vehicle throughout the permitted period of parking; or
  - ii) in the case of a vehicle not so fitted the disc is exhibited in a conspicuous position on the vehicle so that the quarter-hour period during which the period of waiting began is legible from outside the vehicle throughout the permitted period of parking
- c) In the case of pay and display the ticket referred to in part F it shall be exhibited on the vehicle dashboard or fascia so that the time shown on the front of the ticket is clearly visible throughout the permitted period of parking
- d) In the case of any other badge, permit or device

**Deleted:** parking permit refers to a permit issued by the issuing authority in either physical or virtual form pursuant and subject to parts G and H ¶

**Deleted:** penalty charge and penalty charge notice have the same meaning as in regulations 2(1) and 8(1) of the Civil Enforcement of Parking Contraventions (England) General Regulations 2007 ¶

- i) in the case of a vehicle fitted with a front windscreen, the badge, permit or device is exhibited on the dashboard or fascia facing forwards on the near side of and immediately behind the windscreen or affixed to the windscreen so that the necessary details are clearly visible from outside of the vehicle throughout the permitted period of parking
- ii) in the case of a vehicle not fitted with a front windscreen, the badge, permit or device is exhibited in a conspicuous position on the front or near side of the vehicle throughout the permitted period of parking

**resident** means a person whose principal place of residence is at premises the postal address of which is in a road or part of a road specified in column 3 of appendix A.

**road** means any length of highway or of any other road to which the public has access including any length of footway, verge or grass verge comprising the road or bridges over which a road passes

**restricted road** means any of the roads, lengths of road, sides of road or parking places specified in the schedules

**supported living** means an external service providing personal and housing related support to adults with learning difficulties, to enable them to live as independently as possible in their own homes via a tenancy, home ownership or shared ownership

**supported living business** means a service provider regulated under the Health & Social Care Act 2008 providing supported living services at an eligible address approved or licensed by the council for that purpose

**taxi** means a licenced taxi as described in section 13(3) (a) of the Transport Act 1985

**taxi rank or stand** means any area of carriageway of a specified road intended for the waiting of hackney carriages which is comprised within and indicated by a road marking prescribed in Schedule 7, Part 4, Items 7 or 9 (diagrams 1028.2 or 1028.5) of the 2016 Regulations and/or indicated by an upright sign which the symbol in Schedule 4, Part 2, Item 2 of the 2016 Regulations

**terms and conditions** mean the terms and conditions that can be found on the council's website &/or application form (where one is used)

**trade permit** refers to a parking permit issued to contractors, tradespersons, landlords or property agents

**traffic sign** means a sign of any size, colour and type prescribed or authorised under or having effect as though prescribed or authorised under section 64 of the 1984 Act and in compliance with the 2016 Regulations

**waiver holder** means a person who has been issued a parking waiver

**zone** is an area identified in the relevant schedules relating to parking permits and is applicable to the properties in appendix A

**Deleted:** resident means a person whose usual residence or second home is at a property listed in appendix A but does not include the landlord of a property if they do not reside at that property

**GENERAL**

- 2 A person who contravenes any provision of this order, or who uses a vehicle, or permits a vehicle to be used in contravention of this order, shall be guilty of an offence and a penalty charge may be payable as a result of any contravention. Payment of the penalty charge shall be as set out on the penalty charge notice
- 3 Parking contraventions and the level of penalty charge applicable to each contravention shall be set as specified by part 6 of The Traffic Management Act 2004
- 4 The orders in appendix D are revoked
- 5 This order comes into force 19<sup>th</sup> June 2020 and may be cited as "Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2020"

**PART B – PROHIBITION OF WAITING**

**no waiting at any time**

- 6 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait in a length of road contrary to the restrictions specified in the parts of schedule 1

**no waiting for periods less than at any time**

- 7 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait in a length of road contrary to the restrictions specified in the parts of schedule 2
- 8 Save as provided in part I a Motor Caravan is not permitted to wait in a length of road contrary to the restrictions specified in the parts of schedule 14

**PART C - PROHIBITION OF LOADING AND UNLOADING**

- 9 Save as provided in part I the loading and unloading of goods from a vehicle is not permitted to take place contrary to the restrictions specified in the parts of schedule 3

#### **PART D – PROHIBITION OF STOPPING - CLEARWAYS**

- 10 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to stop or wait in a length of road contrary to the restrictions specified in the parts of schedule 9

#### **PART E - SUSPENSION OF PARKING PLACES**

- 11 The Council subject to such conditions or exemptions as they consider necessary may by notice or order suspend the use of a parking place or any part thereof
- a) if it is satisfied that the use of that parking place should be restricted or prohibited by reason that works are being or are proposed to be executed on or near the road, or by reason of the likelihood of danger to the public or of serious damage to the highway; or
  - b) for the purpose of facilitating the movement of traffic or promoting its safety; or
  - c) for preventing obstruction of the streets on the occasion of any public procession, rejoicing or illumination or when the streets are thronged or liable to be obstructed; or
  - d) for the convenience of occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place on any occasion of the removal of furniture from one building to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository; or
  - e) for the convenience of occupiers of premises adjacent to the parking place at the times of weddings or funerals
- 12 The police may suspend for no longer than seven days the use of a parking place or any part thereof whenever they consider such suspension reasonably necessary

#### **PART F - AUTHORISATION & USE OF PARKING PLACES**

- 13 Each area on a highway comprising, unless otherwise described, the length of carriageway of a street specified in schedules 4 to 8, 10, 11, 13 and 16 bounded on one side of that length by the edge of the carriageway is authorised as a parking place
- 14 A driver of a vehicle shall not use a parking place when such parking place, either in full or part, has been suspended in accordance with the provisions of articles 11 & 12
- 15 No person shall use a vehicle while it is in a parking place in connection with the sale of any item(s) to persons in or near the parking place or in connection with the selling or offering for hire of their skills in handicraft or services in any capacity  
**provided always** that this article does not prohibit persons employed in connection with a licensed public service or a licensed hackney carriage operation from plying for hire or accepting passengers for hire in accordance with any regulation or condition under which the service is required by law to operate.

#### **moving and removing vehicles**

- 16 When a vehicle is left in a parking place in contravention of or non compliance with any of the provisions of this order a person authorised by and on behalf of the enforcement authority may remove the vehicle or arrange for it to be removed from that parking place or if appropriate move the vehicle so that its position complies with those provisions
- 17 A person removing a vehicle or altering its position by virtue of article 16 may do so in such manner as they think expedient
- 18 In case of emergency the police or a person authorised by the enforcement authority may alter the position of a vehicle in the parking place or remove the vehicle or arrange for it to be removed from that parking place to a place they think fit
- 19 When the police or a person authorised by the enforcement authority removes or makes arrangements for the removal of a vehicle from a parking place they shall make arrangements as are reasonably necessary for the safe custody of the vehicle

#### **manner of standing in parking places**

- 20 The driver of a bus using a parking place shall stop the engine as soon as the vehicle is in position in the parking place and shall not start the engine except when about to change the position of the vehicle in, or to depart from, the parking place
- 21 A vehicle may only be parked wholly within a parking place defined either by use of lines on the carriageway or places inset in the footpath or verge identifiable by the use of surface materials or extended kerb limits, or wholly within a parking space

### limited waiting parking places

**22** Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait in a parking place contrary to the restrictions specified in the various parts to schedule 4

### pay to park

**23** Save as provided in part I a vehicle is only permitted to wait in a parking place listed in the various parts to schedule 5 if

Deleted: pay & display

- a) it complies with the restrictions specified in schedule 5 and
- b) the appropriate remittance has been paid either by the purchase of a ticket, which is then displayed in the relevant position, or by payment using a mobile phone or other device

**24** Motor caravans or goods vehicles exceeding the size limitations of a parking space must make additional appropriate ticket payments or obtain additional tickets where there is a period of parking available for which there is no charge for each additional space or part of a parking space into which any part of their vehicle encroaches, sufficient for the duration of the intended length of stay, subject to the maximum stay permitted at that parking place and then displaying the correct amount of tickets in a relevant position

**25** Pay and display ticket machines will be at locations signed within the parking place. In the event of a ticket machine being inoperable and an alternative ticket machine is available nearby the driver must obtain a ticket and display the ticket in a relevant position. If no alternative ticket machine is available for use, and the driver is unable to make a payment by means of a mobile phone or device to pay for their required parking period or to obtain a ticket where there is a period of parking available for which there is no charge, the driver must contact the enforcement authority as soon as practical. The vehicle must not be parked for any longer than the maximum period of parking permitted for that parking place and must not return to the parking place within 1 hour

**26** The initial charge is payable on the leaving of a vehicle in a parking place referred to in schedule 5 and is the appropriate payment specified in corresponding tariff of appendix C to purchase a ticket from a pay and display ticket machine or a payment made by means of a mobile phone or device to cover the anticipated length of stay subject to the maximum stay permitted at that parking place

**27** Upon payment of the initial charge for the vehicle or where there is a period of parking available for which there is no charge any valid ticket(s) must be displayed in a relevant position

**28** Where an initial charge has been made or where there is a period of parking available for which there is no charge on the leaving of a vehicle in a parking place referred to in article 27 by obtaining a ticket from the relevant pay and display ticket machine or a payment made by means of a mobile phone or device that vehicle is not

- a) to remain in the parking place beyond the expiry time of the displayed ticket or mobile phone/device paid period; or
- b) to extend the initial period by use of another ticket for which there is no charge; or
- c) to have additional time purchased for it if the total amount of time it remains in the parking place exceeds the maximum stay permitted for that parking place; or
- d) permitted to return to that parking place until 1 hour has elapsed since the end of the last period of waiting in that parking place unless the parking place is subject to a maximum period of waiting in 24 hours in which case the vehicle may not return within 24 hours of the last period of waiting in that parking place

**28A** Save as provided in part I a vehicle is only permitted to wait in a parking place listed in the various parts to schedule 15 if

- a) it complies with the restrictions specified in schedule 15 and
- b) the appropriate remittance has been paid by payment using a mobile phone or other device

**28B** The initial charge is payable on the leaving of a vehicle in a parking place referred to in schedule 15 and is the appropriate payment specified in corresponding tariff of appendix C to purchase a parking session made by means of a mobile phone or device to cover the anticipated length of stay subject to the maximum stay permitted at that parking place

**28C** Where an initial charge has been made or where there is a period of parking available for which there is no charge on the leaving of a vehicle in a parking place referred to in article 28B by a payment made by means of a mobile phone or device that vehicle is not

- a) to remain in the parking place beyond the expiry time of the mobile phone/device paid period; or
- b) to extend the initial period by use of another parking session for which there is no charge; or
- c) to have additional time purchased for it if the total amount of time it remains in the parking place exceeds the maximum stay permitted for that parking place; or

- d) permitted to return to that parking place until 1 hour has elapsed since the end of the last period of waiting in that parking place unless the parking place is subject to a maximum period of waiting in 24 hours in which case the vehicle may not return within 24 hours of the last period of waiting in that parking place

#### **resident permit parking places**

- 29 Each length of road described in schedule 6 other than those lengths specified in schedules 1, 2, 7 and 9 is designated as a parking place for parking permit holders as specified in the various parts to schedule 6 and under the conditions set by part G
- 30 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait in a parking place in schedule 6 contrary to the restrictions specified in the various parts to that schedule

#### **disabled badge holder only parking places**

- 31 Each length of road described in schedule 7 is authorised as a parking place for disabled badge holders as specified in the various parts to that schedule
- 32 Except as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to:-
- wait or park in a parking place specified in schedule 7 unless it is a disabled persons vehicle which displays in a relevant position a disabled persons badge
  - wait or park in a parking place subjected to a time limit or maximum time allowed as specified in the various parts to that schedule 7, unless it complies with the time limit or maximum time allowed and is a disabled persons vehicle which displays in a relevant position, a valid disabled persons badge and a parking disc (on which the driver, or other person in charge of the vehicle, has marked the time at which the period of waiting began)

#### **loading / unloading only places**

- 33 Save as provided in part I, each length of road described in schedule 8 is authorised as a parking place only for vehicles or goods vehicles loading and unloading goods as specified in the various parts to that schedule **provided** that loading or unloading is taking place from/to the vehicle and, if applicable, it is the class of vehicle as specified in that schedule

Deleted: loading / unloading only bays¶

#### **taxi ranks**

- 34 Each length of road described for use by taxis which is licensed under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 for use as a taxi rank or stand is authorised as a parking place for taxis
- 35 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait on a taxi rank or stand unless the vehicle is a taxi

Deleted: taxi bays

#### **motorcycle parking places**

- 36 Each area of road described in schedule 10 is authorised as a parking place for motorcycles
- 37 Save as provided in part I a vehicle other than a motorcycle is not permitted to wait in the parking places specified in schedule 10
- 38 Every motorcycle left in a parking place shall stand within the limits of the parking place

#### **bus, coach, community bus & public service vehicle parking places**

- 39 Each area on a highway described in schedule 11 is authorised as a parking place for the type of vehicle and if applicable for the maximum amount of time only as specified in the various parts to schedule 11
- 40 Save as provided in part I no vehicle other than the type of vehicle authorised to wait in that parking place by the various parts to schedule 11 is permitted to wait in the parking places specified in that schedule and no authorised vehicle is permitted to wait for longer than the permitted period

Deleted: parking places for buses, coaches, community buses & public service vehicles ¶

#### **ambulance & police parking places**

- 41 Each area of road described in schedule 12.001 is authorised as a parking place for police vehicles
- 42 Each area of road described in schedule 12.002 is authorised as a parking place for ambulances
- 43 The driver of a vehicle shall not permit a vehicle to enter or wait in the parking places specified in article 41 unless it is a marked police car or in article 42 unless it is a marked ambulance and they must be parked wholly within the parking place
- 44 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait in a parking place in schedule 12 contrary to the restrictions specified in articles 41 and 42



permit holder parking places.

- 45 Each area of road specified in the various parts of schedule 13 is authorised as a parking place for vehicles with a valid parking permit as described in the heading of that part of the schedule relating to the length of road.
- 46 The driver of a vehicle is not permitted to enter the parking place specified in article 45 unless it is a vehicle with a valid parking permit relating to that parking place
- 47 The issuing authority may specify in the application form or terms & conditions for a parking permit and/or it may be specified in a schedule part heading which properties are eligible for a parking permit.
- 48 The issuing authority may specify in the application form or terms & conditions for a parking permit and/or it may be specified in a schedule part heading the conditions of use for a parking permit and a charge may be payable for a parking permit if specified in appendix B
- 49 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait in a parking place listed in the various parts of schedule 13 contrary to articles 45 to 48

**Deleted:** permit holder parking bays

**Deleted:** Each area of road specified in the various parts of schedule 13 is authorised as a parking place for vehicles displaying a valid permit as described in the heading of that part of the schedule relating to the length of road

**Deleted:** permit

**Deleted:** permit

**Deleted:** permit

**Deleted:** permit

**Deleted:** permit

**Deleted:** permit

electric vehicle recharging places.

- 50 Each area of road specified in the various parts of schedule 16 is authorised as a charging place
- 51 Save as provided in part I a vehicle is not permitted to wait in a parking place in schedule 16 contrary to the restrictions specified in the various parts of that schedule

**Deleted:** electric vehicle recharging points

**PART G - PROVISIONS RELATING TO PARKING PERMITS**

- 52 For the purposes of administering a permit parking zone the Council shall define such parking zones as necessary
- 53 Appendix A contains the list of zones and the type of permits eligible for use in the relevant zones
- 54 Appendix B contains the list of the permit types and related charges
- 55 Permits, with the exception of visitor, guest house/hotel visitor, short stay trade permits, weekly trade permits and daily trade permits, have to be renewed annually unless there are specific provisions in place to the contrary and information regarding this will be provided on the application form or terms & conditions for the permit
- 56 The issuing authority may require a permit applicant to produce evidence in respect of the application as they reasonably require to verify any particulars or information given. This may include proof of residence which must be dated within the last three months and clearly state the name and address of the applicant
- 57 The issuing authority can terminate all rights granted by the permit if at any time there is any contravention of any of the provisions of this order and the permit holder will not be entitled to any refund in respect of the amount paid for the permit

57A The application for a parking permit shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance

- 58 Appropriate remittance is the sum specified in appendix B for the period that relates to a permit which is valid in one or more of the designated parking places referred to in the schedules
- 59 All parking permits remain the property of the issuing authority.
- 60 All parking permits must be used in full compliance with their published terms and conditions of use and any failure to comply with the terms and conditions of use shall invalidate the permit.
- 61 Physical parking permits must be displayed in the relevant position within the vehicle throughout the permitted period of parking
- 62 The issuing authority may contact a parking permit holder or the driver of a vehicle to verify that the purpose for parking is for a purpose for which the permit was issued. Where verification cannot be obtained a civil enforcement officer may consider the parking permit invalid

**Deleted:** All permit types remain the property of the issuing authority and refunds will not be given for part used, unused or invalidated permits

**Deleted:** All permits must be used in full compliance with their terms and conditions of use and any failure to comply with the terms and conditions of use shall invalidate the permit

**refund of parking permits**

62A Refunds will not be given for a parking permit cancelled by the Council for misuse, falsely obtained or invalidated permits.

62B Refunds for physical parking permits and permit books are at the discretion of the Council if they returned unused, but refunds will not be given for any part used permit or permit book, or for any invalidated permit

62C Refunds or partial refunds will be given where:

- a) the permit holder cancels an active virtual residents or virtual business parking permit, a pro-rata refund will be granted for each full calendar month of time remaining on the permit being cancelled, up to a maximum of 11 calendar months.
  - b) the permit holder cancels a block of paid for virtual visitor permit sessions, a pro-rata refund will be granted for any remaining full 1 hour sessions at the time of cancellation
  - c) the permit holder cancels a block of paid for virtual guest house/hotel permit sessions, a pro-rata refund will be granted for any remaining full 24 hour sessions at the time of cancellation
- PROVIDED that the permit has not been issued for Exeter (S1 Sandy Park Area), where no refunds will be issued.

**vehicles for which permits can be used**

63 Private cars, minibuses and motor caravans not able to carry more than 12 passengers, and light goods vehicles (maximum laden weight 3500kgs) may use a permit issued under the provisions in this part of the order unless there are specific provisions in place to the contrary and information regarding this will be provided in the terms & conditions for the permit

64 Where a permit displays a vehicle registration then it is only valid when displayed in the relevant position within the vehicle bearing that registration

**lost damaged destroyed or replacement permits**

65 If a physical permit is lost, damaged or destroyed the permit holder may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of a replacement and the issuing authority upon being satisfied as to the loss, damage or destruction shall upon payment of a fee determined under appendix B issue a replacement permit and upon such issue, the permit which it replaces shall become invalid.

66 If a physical parking permit requires replacement due to a change of vehicle the permit holder may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of a replacement and the issuing authority, upon being satisfied as to the legitimacy of the change of vehicle, and on return of the original permit, shall issue a replacement permit without charge

66A If a virtual parking permit requires replacement due to a change of vehicle, the permit holder must cancel their current parking permit and purchase a new parking permit upon payment of a fee determined under appendix B

67 If a physical parking permit becomes mutilated or defaced or the figures or particulars become illegible or the colour becomes altered by fading or otherwise the permit holder shall surrender it to the issuing authority and may then apply for the issue of a replacement permit

68 If a permit is lost or destroyed and the permit holder has applied to the issuing authority for the issue of a replacement the original must be surrendered if it is subsequently found or retrieved

69 The provisions of this order apply to the replacement parking permit and application for the parking permit as if it were a parking permit or as the case may be an application for a parking permit.

**transfer and surrender of permits**

70 A parking permit shall not be assigned or transferred to any person or business but may be surrendered at any time to the issuing authority and shall be surrendered in the event of

- a) the permit holder ceasing to be eligible for the permit; or
- b) the permit holder ceases to be the owner of the vehicle(s) to which the permit has been issued; or
- c) a replacement permit being issued under the provisions of this part; or
- d) the expiry of the period for which the permit was issued; or
- e) the issuing authority become aware that the permit is being misused or was falsely obtained

71 A permit holder may surrender a parking permit to the issuing authority at any time and shall surrender a parking permit on the occurrence of any of the events set out in article 70

72 The issuing authority may by notice in writing served on the permit holder at the address or email address shown by that person on the application for the permit, or at any other address believed to be that person's residence,

Deleted: If a permit is lost, damaged, destroyed or requires renewing due to a change of vehicle the permit holder may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of a replacement and the issuing authority upon being satisfied as to the loss, damage or destruction shall upon payment of a fee determined under appendix B issue a replacement permit and upon such issue the permit which it replaces shall become invalid

Deleted: If a permit

Deleted: If a permit

Deleted: permit

Deleted: permit

Deleted: permit

Deleted: permit

Deleted: surrender a permit

Deleted: surrender a permit

[withdraw a permit if it appears that any of the events set out in article 70 has occurred and the permit holder shall surrender the permit within 7 days of the receipt of the said notice.](#)

73 It shall be an offence to alter the said parking permit in any manner and any person so doing may have the parking permit withdrawn

74 The issuing authority may at its discretion levy an administration charge for the issue of a replacement [parking permit](#), whether or not a charge was made for the [parking permit](#), it replaces

**Deleted:** The issuing authority may by notice in writing served on the permit holder at the address shown by that person on the application for the permit or at any other address believed to be that person's residence withdraw a permit if it appears that any of the events set out in article 70 has occurred and the permit holder shall surrender the permit within forty-eight hours of the receipt of the said notice

**Deleted:** permit

**Deleted:** permit

#### PART H - ELIGIBILITY FOR PERMITS

75 A property's continued eligibility to qualify for permits where a property is redeveloped is at the discretion of the Council

#### residents permits

76 A resident of an eligible property in appendix A, who is the owner/permanent user of a vehicle, may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of a residents parking permit to authorise a vehicle to park in a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A.

**Deleted:** The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance

77 [Unless otherwise identified by articles 78 and 78A, a maximum of two resident permits will be available from the issuing authority for eligible residential addresses in the zones listed in appendix A.](#)

**Deleted:** Unless otherwise identified by article 78, a maximum of 2 resident permits will be available from the issuing authority for eligible residential addresses in the zones listed in appendix A

78 The following exceptions apply to article 77 to the zones marked \* in appendix A  
a) Budleigh Salterton (A), Exeter (S1 Sandy Park Area), Instow (A Marine Parade) and Salcombe residents shall be limited to 1 permit per property  
b) Appledore (The Quay and Torridge Road (Blackies)), Exmouth (B Bath Road), Sidmouth (A Fortfield Terrace) and Burlescombe & Sampford Peverell (Tiverton Parkway TP) residents have no specified limit although the issuing authority reserve the right to limit the amount of permits issued and the permit must be used subject to the conditions on the application form for that permit

78A [Article 77 does not apply if the vehicle is a motorcycle. Parking permits for motorcycles will be issued in addition to any limit on resident permits defined in articles 77 & 78](#)

**Deleted:** c) Salcombe second home owners are eligible for 1 permit only per property valid between 1<sup>st</sup> November to 31<sup>st</sup> March

79 On receipt of an application made under the provisions of this part of the order and of the appropriate remittance the issuing authority upon being satisfied that the applicant is a resident and is the owner/permanent user of a vehicle of the class specified in article 63 may issue to the applicant one residents parking permit for the leaving of the vehicle to which the parking permit relates by the owner of that vehicle or by any person using the vehicle with the consent of the owner other than a person who the vehicle has been let for hire or reward, in any parking place to which the parking permit relates

#### visitor permits

80 [A resident of an eligible property in appendix A may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of visitor parking permits for vehicles belonging to visitors to that resident.](#)

**Deleted:** A resident of an eligible property in appendix A may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of visitor permits for vehicles belonging to visitors to that resident. Each visitor permit will be valid for the day specified and will expire 10am the following day and is only valid for use within a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A. The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance

80A [Visitor parking permits will be issued as either](#)  
a) [books of physical parking permits, where each permit will be valid for the day specified and will expire at 10am the following day, or](#)  
b) [virtual parking permits, where each permit will be valid for 1 hour from the time of activation](#)  
[Multiple permits can be used to extend the period of parking if required. Permits are only valid for use within a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A](#)

81 [Unless otherwise identified by article 82, visitor permits will be issued as physical visitor permits or virtual visitor permits, and residents may apply for:](#)  
a) [two books of physical visitor permits per year, or](#)  
b) [two batches of virtual visitor permits per year or](#)  
c) [one book of physical visitor permits and one batch of virtual visitor permits per year](#)

81A [Physical visitor parking permits will be issued in books of 30 permits for zones labelled Va or Vb in Column 4 of Appendix A](#)

81B [Virtual visitor parking permits will be issued in batches of:](#)  
a) [350 x 1 hour permits for zones labelled Va in Column 4 of Appendix A, or](#)  
b) [200 x 1 hour permits for zones labelled Vb in Column 4 of Appendix A](#)

**Deleted:** 81 Visitor permits will be issued in books of 30 permits and, unless otherwise identified by article 82, a maximum of 2 books will be available from the issuing authority for eligible residential addresses in the zones listed in appendix A

82 [The following exceptions apply to article 81 to the zones marked \\* in appendix A](#)

- a) [Exeter \(S1 Sandy Park Area\) and Woolacombe shall be limited to 1 book of physical visitor parking permits or 1 batch of virtual visitor parking permits per eligible property](#)
- b) [Exeter \(R County Hall Area\) Visitor \(for Tunnels Tennis Club\) shall be issued as a single reusable parking permit and up to a maximum of 4 permits.](#)

83 On receipt of an application made under the provisions of this part of the order and of the appropriate remittance, the issuing authority, upon being satisfied that an applicant is a resident and eligible for visitor permits, may issue to that applicant [visitor parking permits](#) for the leaving of vehicles, of the class specified in article 63, belonging to or on hire to people visiting that resident, in any parking place to which the parking permit relates

**Deleted:** The following exceptions apply to article 81 to the zones marked \* in appendix A¶  
 a) Exeter (S1 Sandy Park Area) shall be limited to 1 book of visitor permits per property¶  
 b) Exeter (R County Hall Area) Visitor (for Tunnels Tennis Club) shall be issued as a single reusable permit and up to a maximum of 4 permits¶

**Deleted:** a book of visitor permits

**Deleted:** visitor permit

84 Prior to use of a [physical visitor parking permit](#) the applicant must complete the permit in accordance with the instructions on the permit which shall include all the information required in the Council's published Parking Permits, Terms and Conditions of issue and use and be displayed in the relevant position throughout the period of parking

#### business permits

85 [A business at an eligible property in appendix A, that requires a person employed by that business using a vehicle for the purpose of their commercial business activities, may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of a business parking permit to authorise a vehicle to park in a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A, subject to compliance with the current published terms and conditions of use of such permits.](#)

**Deleted:** A business at an eligible property in appendix A, that requires a person employed by that business using a vehicle for the purpose of their commercial business activities, may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of a business parking permit to authorise a vehicle to park in a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A, subject to compliance with the current terms and conditions of use of such permits. The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance

86 A registered charity, [supported living business or school at an eligible address](#) may apply for a business permit under the same conditions as specified in this part of the order but at a reduced remittance as specified in appendix B

87 [Unless otherwise identified by article 88, a maximum of three business permits will be available from the issuing authority for a business, registered charity, supported living business or school operating from an eligible address in the zones listed in appendix A.](#)

**Deleted:** Unless otherwise identified by article 88, a maximum of 3 business permits will be available from the issuing authority for businesses or registered charities operating from eligible business addresses in the zones listed in appendix A...

88 The exception to article 87 to the zone marked ♦ in appendix A is Exmouth (A Langerwehe Way) shall be limited to 6 permits per property

89 On receipt of an application made under the provisions of this part of the order and of the appropriate remittance, the issuing authority, upon being satisfied that the applicant is a [business, registered charity, supported living business or school](#) located within the relevant zone or is a person applying on behalf of and with the consent of such a business and the vehicle is of the class specified in article 63, may issue to the applicant one business parking permit for the leaving of the vehicle to which the parking permit relates, in any parking place to which the parking permit relates

**Deleted:** business or registered charity

#### essential visitor permits

90 [An essential visitor permit may be provided to a resident of an eligible property in Appendix A to authorise a vehicle to park in a parking place within the zone specified where:](#)

- a) [the resident is a disabled badge holder or a person in need of regular visits by family members to provide essential care to remain independently living in their own home and who can provide a declaration confirming that need from their doctor or from the appropriate department of the Council](#)
- b) [residents have children living at the property, under the age of 5 years at the time of applying, who rely solely on unpaid childcare providers/family members to provide childcare whilst the residents are at work, and can provide evidence of the ages of the children.](#)

**Deleted:** A resident of an eligible property in appendix A who is a disabled badge holder or a person in need of regular visits to provide care in the home and who can provide a declaration confirming that need from their doctor or from the appropriate department of the Council may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of an essential visitor permit to authorise a vehicle to park in a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A. The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance

91 A maximum of one essential visitor permit will be available from the issuing authority for eligible residential addresses in the zones listed in appendix A

92 On receipt of an application made under the provisions of this part of the order and of the appropriate remittance, the issuing authority, upon being satisfied that an applicant is a resident and eligible for an essential visitor permit, may issue to that applicant an essential visitor permit for the leaving of vehicles, of the class specified in article 63, belonging to or on hire to people visiting that resident in any parking place to which the parking permit relates

93 An essential visitor permit must be used in compliance with the Council's published Parking Permits, Terms and Conditions of issue and use and shall include the following particulars that must be visible when displayed in the relevant position

- a) An authentication that the permit has been issued by the issuing authority
- b) The zone in which the permit is valid for use

94 When a permit has been displayed on a vehicle in accordance with the provisions of article 93 no person shall remove the permit from the vehicle unless authorised to do so by the driver of the vehicle or by the person to who the permit was issued

#### guest house / hotel permits

95 A guest house or hotel that is at an eligible property in appendix A, may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of guest house/hotel permits for vehicles belonging to a guest staying at that guest house or hotel.

96 Guest house/hotel permits will be issued in batches of 20 virtual parking permits and will be available from the issuing authority for eligible guest houses/hotels located within the zones listed in appendix A.

97 On receipt of an application made under the provisions of this part of the order and of the appropriate remittance, the issuing authority, upon being satisfied that the applicant is a guest house owner or hotelier, may issue to the applicant one or more batches of guest house/hotel permits for the leaving of vehicles, of the class specified in article 63, belonging to or on hire to people visiting the guest house or hotel, in any parking place to which the parking permit relates

98 Prior to use of a guest house/hotel visitor permit the guest house/hotel staff must activate the permit in accordance with the terms and conditions. Each guest house/hotel permit will be valid for 24 hours from the time of activation and is only valid for use within a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A. For stays of more than 24 hours consecutive permits may be issued.

99 Any misuse of the guest house/hotel visitor permit will result in no further permits being issued to the offending hotel or guest house proprietor or their representative for one year from the date of misuse

#### doctors & vets parking permits

100 A doctors practice, that requires a person employed by and is using a vehicle for the purpose associated with that practice and whose practice address has been provided a doctors parking bay described within a part of schedule 13, may apply to the issuing authority for a doctors parking permit, subject to compliance with the current terms and conditions of use of such permits.

101 A vets practice, that requires a person employed by and is using a vehicle for the purpose associated with that practice and whose veterinary practice address has been provided a vets parking bay described within a part of schedule 13, may apply to the issuing authority for a vets parking permit, subject to compliance with the current terms and conditions of use of such permits.

102 On receipt of an application made under the provisions of this part of the order and of the appropriate remittance, the issuing authority, upon being satisfied that the applicant is an eligible doctors or vets practice or is a person applying on behalf of and with the consent of such a practice and the vehicle(s) meet the terms and conditions, may issue to the applicant such permit(s) for use only by the practice to which such permit(s) have been allocated and for use only within the nominated parking places within a part appropriate to schedule 13

#### trade permits – annual, short stay, weekly or daily

104 A business or contractor that requires a person employed by that business using a vehicle for the purpose of their commercial business activities

**OR**

a property owner / letting agent who acts as the landlord for an eligible address in appendix A and who is not eligible for residents or visitor permits at any other address within the same zone may apply, subject to agreement with the published terms and conditions of use of such permits, to the issuing authority for the issue of

- a) an annual trade permit, &/or
- b) short stay trade permits, &/or
- c) weekly trade permit, &/or
- d) a daily trade permit

105 On receipt of an application and of the appropriate remittance, the issuing authority, being satisfied that the applicant and the nature of their business qualify for eligibility, may issue in either physical or virtual form to that applicant an annual trade permit, short stay trade permits, weekly trade permit or daily trade permit for the leaving of a specified vehicle in those lengths of roads described in article 29

106 Short stay trade permits will be issued in books of 20 permits and each short stay trade permit will only be valid for the day specified upon it for a period of not exceeding 3 hours

**Deleted:** visitor permits for hotels & guest houses¶

**Deleted:** A guest house or hotel that is at an eligible property in appendix A, may apply to the issuing authority for the issue of books of guest house/hotel permits for vehicles belonging to a guest staying at that guest house or hotel. The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance

**Deleted:** books of 20 permits

**Deleted:** There shall be no limit on their issue

**Deleted:** books

**Deleted:** Prior to use of a guest house/hotel visitor permit the guest / driver must complete the permit and counterfoil in accordance with the instructions on the permit. Each guest house/hotel permit will be valid for the day written in ink on the permit and will expire at 12 noon the following day and is only valid for use within a parking place within the zone specified in appendix A

**Deleted:** A doctors practice, that requires a person employed by and is using a vehicle for the purpose associated with that practice and whose practice address has been provided a doctors parking bay described within a part of schedule 13, may apply to the issuing authority for a doctors parking permit shall include all the information required in the Council's published Parking Permits, Terms and Conditions of issue and use and where a paper permit is issued, displayed in the relevant position. The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance...

**Deleted:** A vets practice, that requires a person employed by and is using a vehicle for the purpose associated with the practice and whose veterinary practice address has been provided a vets parking bay described within a part of schedule 13, may apply to the issuing authority for a vets parking permit subject to compliance with the current terms and conditions of use of such permits. The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance...

**Deleted: 103** A doctors permit or vets permit shall include all the information required in the Council's published Parking Permits, Terms and Conditions of issue and use and where a paper permit is issued, displayed in the relevant position¶  
a) the registration of the vehicle (or a variation agreed by the issuing authority)¶  
b) the expiry date of the permit¶  
c) the location in which it is valid for use¶  
d) an authentication that it was issued by the issuing authority¶  
¶

**Deleted:** The application shall include the particulars and information required by the issuing authority and shall be accompanied by the appropriate remittance specified in appendix B to this order¶

#### care worker permit

- 107** A care provider/worker working peripatetically and required to deliver essential services or support in the home of a client residing within a permit parking zone identified in appendix A to this order may, subject to agreement with published terms and conditions of use, apply to the issuing authority for the issue of an annual care worker permit.
- 108** On receipt of an application and if applicable, of the appropriate remittance, the issuing authority, being satisfied that the applicant is eligible, may issue in either physical or virtual form to that applicant a care worker permit for the leaving of a specified vehicle in those lengths of roads described in article 29 for a period not exceeding 3 hours

**Deleted:** An application shall be made in the form or manner publicised by the issuing authority and if applicable, shall be submitted with the appropriate remittance specified in appendix B to this order

#### PART I - EXEMPTIONS FROM PROHIBITIONS & RESTRICTIONS

- 109** Nothing in this order shall apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform
- 110** Nothing in articles 6, 7, 9 or 10 shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait in a length of road contrary to a restriction specified in the parts of schedules 1, 2, 3 & 9 provided the waiting of that vehicle is authorised by a valid parking waiver granted by the issuing authority

#### disabled persons vehicles

- 111** Nothing in articles 6, 7 and 8 shall make the owner of a vehicle liable to a penalty charge by causing or permitting a disabled persons vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled persons badge and a parking disc (on which the driver, or other person in charge of the vehicle, has marked the time at which the period of waiting began) to wait in any of the roads, lengths of road or sides of road referred to in the various parts of schedules 1, 2 and 14 for a maximum of 3 hours during the relevant operational period not being a period separated by an interval of less than 1 hour from a previous waiting by the same vehicle in that length of road. This exception shall not however apply if the length of road is opposite or within 10 metres of a junction or any other location where parking would cause an obstruction or danger to other highway users
- 112** Nothing in articles 22, 23 and 28A shall make the owner or driver of a vehicle liable to a penalty charge by causing or permitting a disabled persons vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled persons badge to wait in the lengths of road referred to in those articles provided the exemption in relation to article 23 [pay and display] and 28A [pay by phone] is applicable unless indicated by a traffic sign to the contrary and in the applicable parts to schedules 5 or 15 in which case a time limit may be applicable [for the avoidance of doubt an applicable part of the schedule refers to an item heading that states there is a time limit for disabled person's vehicles]
- 113** Nothing in article 30 shall make the owner or driver of a vehicle liable to a penalty charge by causing or permitting a disabled persons vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled persons badge to wait in the lengths of road referred to in that article
- 114** For the avoidance of doubt a disabled persons vehicle is not permitted to
- wait or stop in any length of road referred to in articles 9 and 10
  - wait in any length of road referred to in articles 33, 35, 37, 40, 44, 49 and 51

#### exemption from prohibitions and restrictions for emergency services and medical practitioners

- 115** No provision of this order shall apply to a vehicle being used for ambulance, coastguard, fire or police purposes in relation to an emergency or whilst in pursuit of duties or police purposes if the observance of that provision would be likely to hinder the use of that vehicle for the purpose for which it is being used on that occasion
- 116** Nothing in articles 6, 7, 9, 22, 23, 28A, 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 49 and 51 make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait or park in a restricted road for so long as may be necessary to enable a vehicle attending a medical emergency by a doctor, district nurse, midwife, or appointed social worker in which cases the Council may request written evidence of a genuine emergency
- 117** Nothing in articles 6, 7, 22, 23 and 28A shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle relevant to a valid annual care worker permit or displaying a physical valid annual care worker permit in the relevant position to wait for a period not exceeding 3 hours in a length of road contrary to a restriction specified in the parts of schedules 1, 2, 4, 5 and 15 provided the vehicle is being used to enable the delivery of essential services or support in the home of a nearby client and **provided** that the length of road is not subject to a no loading provision as specified in the parts of schedule 3 and that the clock device provided by the issuing authority to the permit holder is clearly displayed in the relevant position and set correctly to show the period of time during which exempted waiting in the length of road began

#### **loading and unloading of goods**

- 119** Nothing in articles 6, 7, 8, 22, 23, 28A and 30 shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait in any restricted road for so long as may be necessary to enable goods to be loaded onto or unloaded from the vehicle
- 120** Notwithstanding anything in article 119
- a) the driver of a vehicle waiting for the purposes of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading the vehicle shall move the vehicle on the instruction of a police constable in uniform or civil enforcement officer whenever such moving may be necessary for the purposes of preventing obstruction
  - b) the driver of a vehicle is not permitted to wait for the purposes of collecting goods or merchandise or loading or unloading the vehicle which is designated or authorised and described in article 9

#### **exemption from prohibitions and restrictions for works**

- 121** Nothing in articles 6, 7, 9, 10, 22, 23, 28A, 29, 31, 33, 35, 36, 49 and 51 make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait in a restricted road for so long as may be necessary to enable the vehicle
- a) if it cannot conveniently be used for such purposes in another road to be used in connection with or for;
    - i) the removal of any obstruction to traffic
    - ii) the maintenance, reconstruction or improvement to the length of road
    - iii) the laying, erection, alteration or repair in or near any of the lengths of road of a sewer, main pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water, electricity or electronic communications network as defined in section 32 of the Communications Act 2003
    - iv) an emergency response for gas, water or sewerage leaks or mains electricity repairs provided that a notice on business headed paper stating contact details of where the driver can be located is displayed on the windscreen of the vehicle and provided that this exemption shall not apply to part C (article 9) & part D (article 10)
    - v) emergency industrial building or demolition operations provided that a notice on business headed paper stating contact details of where the driver can be located is displayed on the windscreen of the vehicle and provided that this exemption shall not apply to part C (article 9) & part D (article 10)
  - b) if it cannot conveniently be used in another road to be used in the service of a local authority or a water authority in pursuance of statutory powers or duties
- 122** Nothing in articles 22, 23 and 28A shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle relevant to a valid virtual weekly trade permit or daily trade permit or displaying a valid physical weekly trade permit or daily trade permit, in the relevant position, to wait in a length of road contrary to a restriction specified in the parts of schedules 4, 5 and 15 provided the vehicle is being used in pursuance of commercial or business activity in a nearby property
- 123** Nothing in articles 22, 23 and 28A shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle displaying a valid short stay trade permit, in the relevant position, to wait in a length of road contrary to a restriction specified in the parts of schedules 4, 5 and 15 provided the vehicle is being used in pursuance of commercial or business activity in a nearby property
- 124** Nothing in article 22, 23 and 28A shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle displaying a valid annual trade permit, in the relevant position, to wait in a length of road contrary to a restriction specified in the parts of schedules 4 and those parts of schedules 5 and 15 that provide exemption for resident permit holders, provided the vehicle is being used in pursuance of commercial or business activity in a nearby property
- 125** Nothing in articles 6, 7, 9, 22, 23, 28A, 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 49 and 51 makes it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait or park in a restricted road for so long as may be necessary to enable
- a) the vehicle to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets as defined in section 4(3) of the Postal Services Act 2000
  - b) a refuse or waste collection vehicle to collect waste products from premises situated on or adjacent to any of the said lengths of road for so long as waiting by that vehicle is reasonably necessary in connection with its duties
- 126** Nothing in articles 22, 23, 28A, 30 and 33 shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait in any restricted road for so long as may be necessary to enable the vehicle
- a) to wait when being used in connection with posting or removing advertising material in the form of posters; or
  - b) to be used in connection with the cleaning of windows and fascias adjacent to the parking place in which the vehicle is waiting provided that a notice stating the location where the driver can be located is clearly displayed in windscreen of the vehicle; or
  - c) to be used in connection with cleaning chimneys or gas appliances in premises adjacent to the parking place in which the vehicle is waiting provided that a notice stating the location where the driver can be located is clearly displayed in windscreen of the vehicle; or
  - d) to be used in connection with the removal of furniture from one building to another or the removal of furniture from such premises to a depository or to such premises from a depository

#### general exemption from prohibitions and restrictions

- 127 Nothing in articles 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 22, 23, 28A, 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 49 and 51 makes it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait or park in a restricted road for so long as may be necessary to enable
- a bus to wait on a marked bus bay
  - the vehicle to wait or park if required by law to stop, or if the driver is being prevented from proceeding by circumstances beyond their control, or in order to avoid an accident
- 128 Nothing in articles 6, 7, 8, 9, 22, 23, 28A 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 49 and 51 makes it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait or park in a restricted road for so long as may be necessary to enable
- a person to get in to or out of the vehicle, or to load or unload personal luggage
  - a hackney carriage to be on hire upon a duly authorised taxi rank in accordance with the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
  - the principal vehicle to wait or park at or near to any premises situated on or adjacent to any of the said lengths of road, for so long as waiting by that vehicle is reasonably necessary in connection with a wedding or funeral
  - the vehicle to take in petrol, oil, water or air from a garage situated on or adjacent to the said length of road
- 129 Nothing in articles 23 and 28A shall render it unlawful to cause or permit a vehicle to wait in any restricted road if the vehicle is a motorcycle

Deleted: , 28A and 30

129A Nothing in articles 22, 23, 28A and 30 shall make it unlawful to cause or permit a car club vehicle to wait in a length of road contrary to a restriction specified in the parts of schedule 6 and those parts of schedules 4, 5 and 15 that provide exemption for resident permit holders

#### EXEMPTIONS FOR PERMIT HOLDERS

##### limited waiting

- 130 Permit holders may wait without time limit in the limited waiting parking places in the lengths of road specified in the applicable parts to schedule 4 **provided always** that any driver who is issued with a parking permit under the terms and conditions specified in this order may only park in the limited waiting places consistent with the zone to which their parking permit applies [for the avoidance of doubt an applicable part of the schedule refers to an item heading that states there is an exemption for permit holders]

##### pay and display

- 131 Permit holders may wait without time limit in the pay and display parking spaces in the lengths of road specified in the applicable parts to schedule 5 **provided always** that any driver who is issued with a parking permit under the terms and conditions specified in this order may park in the pay and display places consistent with the zone to which their parking permit applies [for the avoidance of doubt an applicable part of the schedule refers to an item heading that states there is an exemption for permit holders]
- 131A Permit holders may wait without time limit in the pay by phone parking spaces in the lengths of road specified in the applicable parts to schedule 15 **provided always** that any driver who is issued with a parking permit under the terms and conditions specified in this order may park in the pay by phone places consistent with the zone to which their parking permit applies [for the avoidance of doubt an applicable part of the schedule refers to an item heading that states there is an exemption for permit holders]

#### PART J – MISCELLANEOUS CONDITIONS

- 132 Any person may, subject to agreement with the published terms and conditions of use, apply to the issuing authority for the grant of a parking waiver, either in either a virtual or physical form authorising a specified vehicle to wait in a length of road contrary to a restriction specified in the parts of schedules 1, 2, 3 and 9
- 133 An application shall be made in the form and manner publicised by the issuing authority and shall be submitted with the appropriate remittance specified in appendix B to this order
- 134 A parking waiver granted by the issuing authority must be used in full compliance with the published terms and conditions of use. Any failure to comply with the terms and conditions of use shall invalidate the parking waiver
- 135 The grant and expiry of a parking waiver is at the sole discretion of the issuing authority and upon grant, the issuing authority reserves the right to withdraw or cancel it
- 136 The issuing authority may contact a permit holder, waiver holder or the driver of a vehicle to verify that the purpose for parking is for a purpose for which the parking permit/parking waiver was issued. Where verification cannot be obtained a civil enforcement officer may consider the parking permit/parking waiver invalid



- 137** A driver of a vehicle shall not use a parking place
- a) to unreasonably prevent access to any premises adjoining a road or use of a road by other persons or so as to be a nuisance; or
  - b) to unreasonably hinder access at a dropped kerb, cycle track, or crossing place and where the carriageway is raised to assist pedestrians or cyclists

dated 18<sup>th</sup> June 2020

THE COMMON SEAL OF ]

**Devon County Council** ]

was hereunto affixed in the ]

presence of ]

document number 50489

reference IMR/A20975

ENV ID 5744

APPENDIX A

Zones Eligible for Use by Permit Holders

\* See article 78

• See article 88

\*\* Key To Permit Types

Permit Reference	Type	Conditions
R	Resident Permit	See articles 76 to 79
<u>V, Va or Vb</u>	<u>Visitor Permits</u>	See articles 80 to 84
E	Essential Visitor Permit	See articles 90 to 94
B	Business Permit	See articles 85 to 89
H	<u>Guest House/Hotel Permits</u>	See articles 95 to 99
L	Local or School Service Vehicles	
AT	Annual Trade Permit	See articles 104 to 106
ST	Short Stay Trade Permit Book	See articles 104 to 106
DT	Daily Trade Permit	See articles 104 to 106
WT	Weekly Trade Permit	See articles 104 to 106
CW	Care Worker Permit	See articles 107 to 108

Deleted: V

Deleted: Visitor Permit Books

Deleted: Hotel/Guest House Permit Books

Column 1 location	Column 2 zone	Column 3 eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	Column 4 permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	Column 5 additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Appledore	The Quay * & Torridge Road (Blackies)*	all in the ward of Appledore, parish of Northam	R (for use on boats only)	
Ashburton	RM St Lawrence Lane	St Lawrence Lane (Post Office only)	L	
Barnstaple	A Abbey Road Area	Abbey Road, Bull Hill, Fairview (nos. 41 - 74 & Fairview House), Pathfield Lawn, Priory Close, Under Minnow Road (Lake Almshouses nos.1 - 4)	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Barnstaple	B Barbican Area	Azes Lane, Barbican Place, Barbican Road, Barbican Terrace (excluding Trinity Place), Bedford Street (Branhams Court), Buller Road, Carlton Terrace, Ceramic Terrace, Chester Terrace, Fort Terrace, Higher Church Street, Litchdon Lane, Litchdon Street (excluding Taw Court), Lower Church Street, Oakleigh Road, Pulchrass Street, Salem Street, Summerland Place,	R, <u>Va</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: V

Deleted: V

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Summerland Street, Summerland Terrace</b> (nos. 3 & 4), <b>Trinity Street, Union Terrace</b>		
<b>Barnstaple</b>	C Coronation Street Area	<b>Belmont, Boutport Street</b> (nos. 11, 12, 13 & Old Coach House), <b>Charles Street, Coronation Street, Gaydon Street</b> (nos. 9 - 18), <b>George Street, Higher Maudlin Street, Magdalene Lawn</b> (nos. 24 - 38), <b>New Buildings, King Edward Street, Portland Buildings, Princess Street, Seventh Street, Vicarage Lawn, Vicarage Street</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Barnstaple</b>	D Grosvenor Street Area	<b>Bear Street</b> (including Eberley Terrace, Grosvenor Terrace & Richmond Terrace), <b>Grosvenor Street, Lower Gaydon Street, Richmond Street, Richmond Walk</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Barnstaple</b>	E Hills View Area	<b>Ashleigh Road, Fort Street, Hills View</b> (nos.1 - 25), <b>Sowden Lane</b> (Holly Tree Lodge & Mountland), <b>Sunflower Road, Sunset Heights</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Barnstaple</b>	F Pottington Area	<b>Pottington Road, Mill Road, Rolle Quay</b>	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Barnstaple</b>	G Yeo Vale Area	<b>Carlyle Avenue, Carrington Terrace, Grange Court, Granville Avenue, Haldene Terrace, Kingsley Avenue, Lansdowne Terrace</b> (nos.1 - 25a), <b>Margrove Terrace, Pilton Causeway</b> (Caradon, Cranleigh, Parkview & Westview), <b>Riddell Avenue, St George's Terrace, St George's Road, St Mary's Road</b> (Verona Court), <b>Warwick Terrace,</b>	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		Wimbourne Terrace, Yeo Vale Road		
Barnstaple	H Sticklepath Terrace Area	Clifton Terrace, Clifton Street, Osbourne Terrace, Signal Terrace, Sticklepath Terrace, West View	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Barnstaple	J Bicton Street Area	Bear Street, (Bicton House, Broadmead House, Caen House, Greenfields, Independence House & Wyndhurst), Bicton Street, Charles Dart Crescent, Fortmead Close, Zephyr Crescent	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Barnstaple	K1	Andrew Road, Anne Crescent, Copley Drive, Elizabeth Close, Elizabeth Drive, Old Sticklepath Hill (Beeleigh, Sheraton Cottage, Sticklepath Lodge, Springfield & nos. 1 - 6 Crabthorne), Old Torrington Road (even nos. 2 – 34, odd nos. 1 – 65 & Orchard House), Philip Avenue, Shorelands Road, Shorelands Way Sticklepath Hill (nos. 1 to 22 & Enfield)	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Barnstaple	K2	Chanters Hill (nos. 1 to 121 & Our Lady's Catholic Primary School), Sowden Lane (Fort Hill Lodge)	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Bideford	A	Chanters Road, Chantry Avenue, Charles Avenue, Chingswell Street, Cintra Terrace, Glenorr Road, Glenfield Road, Kingsley Road, Newton Road, Park Avenue, Park Lane, The Strand, Willett Street	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: V

Deleted: V

Deleted: V

Deleted: V

Deleted: V

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Bideford	B	Coldharbour, Higher Gunstone, Lower Gunstone, Kingsley Street, North Road	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Bideford	C	Victoria Gardens, Victoria Grove, Honestone Street	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Budleigh Salterton	A*	Marine Parade (nos. 1 to 14) South Parade (nos. 1 to 7)	R	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Burlescombe & Sampford Peverell	Tiverton Parkway* TP	unnamed road connecting C105 with the access to Tiverton Parkway Railway Station south-west side (Cobblers, Little Turberfield Bungalow, Little Turberfield Cottages, Little Turberfield Farmhouse, Little Turberfield Farmshop & Moorend Cottage), unnamed side road adjacent to Moorend Cottage & Ayshmeade	R, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Chagford	Royal Mail	The Square (Royal Mail, Chagford Delivery Office)	B	
Dartmouth	Sandquay Road	Sandquay Road	R, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	A St James Area	Brook Green Terrace, Cambridge Terrace, Clarence Place, Leighton Terrace, Oxford Road, Queens Crescent, St James Road (nos.3 - 15), St James Terrace, St Sidwells Avenue, Trafalgar Place, Well Street (nos.1 - 48, Brook Green Cottage & Brook Green House), York Road (nos.1 - 17), York Cottages, York Terrace (nos.1 - 4)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Exeter	B St Thomas Area	<b>Albion Street,</b> <b>Beaufort Road</b> (north east side properties nos. 23 - 58, south west side properties nos.1 - 22 & 59 - 65), <b>Brunswick Street,</b> <b>Buller Road</b> (odd nos.1 - 77, even nos. 2 - 86 & 90), <b>Cambridge Street,</b> <b>Cecil Road,</b> <b>Church Road,</b> <b>Clarence Road,</b> <b>Cleveland Street,</b> <b>Clinton Street,</b> <b>Cornwall Street</b> (nos.1 - 12), <b>Cowick Road,</b> <b>Cowick Street</b> (nos.16 - 54 & 137a - 159), <b>Fishers Square,</b> <b>Grays Buildings,</b> <b>Drakes Road,</b> <b>Emmanuel Close,</b> <b>Emmanuel Road</b> (nos.1 - 6 & Emmanuel Hall), <b>Fairfield Terrace,</b> <b>Landscape Road,</b> <b>Lynwood Avenue,</b> <b>Manor Road,</b> <b>Nelson Road,</b> <b>Oakfield Road,</b> <b>Okehampton Place,</b> <b>Okehampton Road</b> (odd nos. 1 - 47, & 49 - 111, even nos. 4 - 34 & 36 - 64) <b>Okehampton Street</b> (nos. 25 - 52), <b>Oxford Street,</b> <b>Redvers Road</b> (nos.1 - 8), <b>Rugby Road,</b> <b>School Road</b> (south west side properties nos. 1 - 22), <b>Union Street</b> (excluding no. 32) <b>Western Road</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	C Newtown Area	<b>Albert Street,</b> <b>Belmont Road,</b> <b>Chute Street,</b> <b>Clifton Hill,</b> <b>Clifton Road,</b> <b>Clifton Street</b> (excluding no.14) <b>Codrington Street</b> (excluding no.19) <b>East John Walk,</b> <b>Gladstone Road</b> (nos. 1 - 7), <b>Gordon Road,</b> <b>Grosvenor Place,</b> <b>Jesmond Road</b> (nos. 1A, 2A & 3 - 19), <b>Lower Albert Street,</b> <b>Lower Summerlands,</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Newtown Close, Parr Close, Parr Street, Portland Street</b> (excluding no.113) <b>Sandford Walk, St Matthews Close</b>		
<b>Exeter</b>	C or E	<b>Heavitree Road</b> (even nos. 2 – 82, Eaton House & odd nos. 5 - 37) (except no. 9)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	D Roberts Road Area	<b>Bull Meadow Road, Dean Street, Fairpark Close, Fairpark Road, Franklin Street, Holloway Street</b> (nos. 20 - 38, Larkbeare House), <b>Kimberley Road, Lansdowne Terrace, Magdalen Road</b> (no. 18), <b>Magdalen Street</b> (nos. 49 - 62 & 65 - 72, Wynards Almshouses), <b>Mount Radford Crescent, Mount Radford Square, Pavilion Place, Radford Road, Radnor Place, Roberts Road, St Leonards Road</b> (no. 34), <b>Temple Road, The Quadrant, Topsham Road</b> (odd nos.1 - 15), <b>Vine Close</b> (nos. 1 - 18), <b>Wonford Road</b> (even nos. 2 - 46)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	D or E	<b>Magdalen Road</b> (odd nos. 15 - 93, even nos. 4 - 38, North Park Almshouses, South Lawn & Magdalen Cottages)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	D or K	<b>Holloway Street</b> (nos. 20 - 29)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	E Barnfield Road Area	<b>Archibald Road, Athelstan Road, Barnfield Hill, Barnfield Road</b> (odd nos. 15 - 37 & even nos. 28 - 38), <b>College Avenue, College Road, Denmark Road, Eaton Drive, Raleigh Road, Spicer Road</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Exeter	F Old Tiverton Road Area	<b>Albion Place,</b> <b>Alexandra Terrace,</b> <b>Blackboy Road</b> (including Hampton Buildings, Kendall Buildings & Spinning Path), <b>Elmside,</b> <b>Elmside Close,</b> <b>Herschell Road,</b> <b>Iddesleigh Road,</b> <b>Jesmond Road</b> (nos. 1 & 2), <b>Bowe Court,</b> <b>Lucas Avenue,</b> <b>May Street,</b> <b>Mount Pleasant Road</b> (nos.1 - 30), <b>Old Tiverton Road</b> (nos. 2 - 11, 18 - 30, 36, 37, & 85 - 124, St Ann Almshouses), <b>Prospect Gardens,</b> <b>Rosebery Road,</b> <b>Salem Place,</b> <b>Salisbury Road,</b> <b>Silver Lane,</b> <b>Toronto Road</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	G Victoria Street Area	<b>Culverland Road,</b> <b>Devonshire Place,</b> <b>Edgerton Park Road,</b> <b>Hillsborough Avenue,</b> <b>Mansfield Road,</b> <b>Mount Pleasant Road</b> (nos. 31 - 45, & 64 - 75), <b>Old Tiverton Road</b> (nos. 40 - 81), <b>Wrentham Estate,</b> <b>Pennsylvania Crescent,</b> <b>Pennsylvania Road</b> (odd nos.13 - 45, 8a & even nos. 8 - 92), <b>Powderham Crescent,</b> <b>Prospect Park,</b> <b>Rosewood Terrace,</b> <b>South View Terrace,</b> <b>Springfield Road,</b> <b>Thornton Hill</b> (nos. 6a, 8a), <b>Tresillian Gardens,</b> <b>Union Road</b> (odd nos.1 - 35), <b>Victoria Road,</b> <b>Victoria Street,</b> <b>Well Street</b> (nos. 49, 50, 51, 52 & Bridge Cottages), <b>West Avenue,</b> <b>Willow Walk</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	H Howell Road Area	<b>Blackall Road,</b> <b>Castle Mount,</b> <b>Danes Road</b> (nos. 1 - 60, 62 & 64), <b>Elm Grove Road,</b> <b>Highcross Road,</b>	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v



Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Hillside Avenue,</b> <b>Hooper Street,</b> <b>Howell Road</b> (nos.1 - 99 & Fire Brigade Houses), <b>King Stephen Close,</b> <b>Longbrook Street</b> (even nos. 34 - 86 & odd nos. 25 - 109), <b>Longbrook Terrace</b> (nos.1 - 10), <b>Mowbray Avenue,</b> <b>New North Road</b> (nos.1 - 29, 36 - 41, 50, 60 - 67, Bury Meadow Lodge & Atwill Palmer Almshouses), <b>Old Park Road,</b> <b>Pennsylvania Road</b> (nos. 1, 2, 4 & 6), <b>Thornton Hill,</b> <b>Velwell Road,</b> <b>Waverley Avenue,</b> <b>Woodbine Terrace</b>		
Exeter	I Horseguards Area	<b>Horseguards</b> (including; Addington Court, Montague Rise and The Quadrangle)	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	J St Davids Area	<b>Bonhay Road</b> (excluding properties between St Clements Lane & St David's Hill, properties on the west side number 14 & Eagle Cottages), <b>Bystock Close,</b> <b>Bystock Terrace,</b> <b>Clayton Road,</b> <b>Dinham Crescent,</b> <b>Dinham Mews,</b> <b>Dinham Road,</b> <b>Exe Street,</b> <b>Haldon Road,</b> <b>Little Silver,</b> <b>Looe Road,</b> <b>Lower North Street</b> (nos. 9 - 17, 17a & 28 to 39, Mount Dinham), <b>Napier Terrace,</b> <b>New North Road</b> (Bury Meadow Cottage), <b>North Bridge Place,</b> <b>Queens Terrace</b> (excluding St Davids Church), <b>Red Cow Village,</b> <b>Richmond Road,</b> <b>Rockside,</b> <b>Russell Terrace,</b> <b>Silver Terrace,</b> <b>St Davids</b> (Great Western Hotel), <b>St Davids Hill</b> (east side nos. 2 - 58, west side nos. 3 - 91) (excluding Montpelier Court), <b>St Davids Terrace,</b>	R, <u>Va</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		Taddiforde Road, Tavistock Road, Telford Road, West View Terrace		
Exeter	K Friars Area	Colleton Crescent, Colleton Hill (nos.1 - 14), Colleton Mews, Colleton Row, Friars Gate, Friars Green, Friars Walk, Holloway Street (nos. 71 - 77), Lower Coombe Street, Lucky Lane, Melbourne Place, Melbourne Street, Southgate, Watergate	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	L St Leonards Area	Baring Terrace, Barnardo Road, Cedars Road, Dunrich Close, East Grove Road, Larkbeare Road (Port Royal Cottage), Leighdene Close, Lyndhurst Road, Magdalen Road (even nos. 40 - 50, 64 - 86 & odd nos. 125 - 137), Marlborough Road, Matford Avenue, Matford Lane, Matford Road, Park Place, Premier Place, St Leonards Avenue, St Leonards Place, St Leonards Road (nos. 1, 33 & 35 - 95), St Petrocks Close, Victoria Park Road (odd nos.1 - 47 & even nos. 2 - 14), Wayland Avenue, Weirfield Road, West Grove Road, Wonford Road (even nos. 50 - 72, odd nos. 13 - 33a, odd nos. 35 - 51 & Long Acres)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	M Isca Road Area	Alphington Street (nos. 1 - 2 Sydney Place & 3 - 7 Hampden Place), Chamberlain Road, Diamond Road, Fords Road, Gervase Avenue,	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Haven Road</b> (nos. 6 - 12, 39, 40, 64 - 78, Haven House & nos.1 - 5 Hove Villas), <b>Iris Avenue,</b> <b>Isca Road,</b> <b>Water Lane</b> (nos.1 - 9, 17 - 19, Isca Motors & Quay Motors), <b>Welcome Street,</b> <b>Willeys Avenue</b> (nos. 2 - 6, 19 - 29, 36 - 50 & Comrie House), <b>Williams Avenue</b>		
Exeter	N Bovemoors Lane Area	<b>Attwyl Avenue,</b> <b>Alice Templer Close,</b> <b>Avondale Road,</b> <b>Bovemoors Lane</b> (even nos. 2 - 84), <b>Brookleigh Avenue,</b> <b>Burnthouse Lane</b> (nos.166, 166A, 168 & 168A), <b>Butts Road</b> (nos.59 - 80), <b>Carlile Road,</b> <b>Cherry Gardens,</b> (excluding nos. 3 – 8), <b>Church Path Lane,</b> <b>Church Street</b> (even nos. 4 - 10, 14, odds 5 - 9 & 27 (not 29, 31,33)), <b>Coronation Road</b> (including Willow Court), <b>Cranbrook Road,</b> <b>Dettingen Path,</b> <b>Draycott Close,</b> <b>Dryden Road</b> (nos.1 - 59 (excluding no. 1a)), <b>East Wonford Hill</b> (odd nos. 1 – 59, 1A, 25A, 27A, even nos. 10 – 24, 30, 34, 36, 38 & 42), <b>Fore Street, Heavitree</b> (even nos. 98 - 130, 124a, 124b, 126a, 126b, 128a, odd nos. 95– 181, 95A & Cromwell Court), <b>Glenmore Road,</b> <b>Gordons Place,</b> <b>Hoker Road,</b> <b>Hope Road,</b> <b>Kent Close,</b> <b>Kingsway</b> (excluding no. 65), <b>Kipling Drive,</b> <b>Lonsdale Road,</b> <b>Malvern Gardens,</b> <b>Mansell Copse Walk,</b> <b>Masterson Street,</b> <b>Mayfield Road,</b> <b>Meadow Way</b> (nos.1 - 54 & nos.1 - 4 Glade Terrace), <b>Roseland Avenue</b> (48, 50, 52, 56, 58 & odd nos. 57 - 71), <b>Rutherford Street,</b>	R, <u>Yb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Salters Road</b> (nos.22, 24 & odd nos. 115 - 141), <b>Sivell Place,</b> <b>St Loyes Road,</b> <b>St Loyes Terrace,</b> <b>Stanwey,</b> <b>Veale Drive,</b> <b>Victor Close,</b> <b>Victor Lane,</b> <b>Victor Street,</b> <b>Wagon Hill Way,</b> <b>Well Oak Park,</b> <b>Whipton Lane</b> (even nos. 2 - 40, even nos. 52 - 58 and 18a), <b>Wonford Street,</b> <b>Woodstock Road</b>		
<b>Exeter</b>	P Baker Street Area	<b>Baker Street,</b> <b>Barrack Road</b> (nos.1 - 31 & 71 - 81, Francis Court, The Old Stables), <b>Church Lane</b> (nos.1, 3 & 5), <b>Church Terrace</b> (nos. 1 to 32 & 38), <b>Grendon Road</b> (Atwill-Kingdon Almshouses, Grendon Almshouses), <b>Haldon View Terrace</b> (nos. 1-12), <b>Heavitree Road</b> (even nos.138 -56 also known as Midway Terrace), <b>Magdalen Road</b> (even nos.86 - 120), <b>Salutary Mount</b> (even nos. 2 - 12)	R, <u>Va</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	R County Hall Area	<b>Abbeville Close,</b> <b>Bagshot Avenue,</b> <b>Barrack Road</b> (Henleaze, Stoneygate, Farthings, Rowen, Roseville, Brokenvar, Bellever, Homedale, Sunnyside), <b>Artillery Court,</b> <b>Belle Isle Drive,</b> <b>Buckerell Avenue,</b> <b>Curie Mews,</b> <b>Earl Richards Road North</b> (odd nos. 1 - 15 & evens 2 - 24), <b>Earl Richards Road South</b> (excluding Isca College), <b>Egham Avenue,</b> <b>Ellards Close,</b> <b>Feltrim Avenue,</b> <b>Fernpark Close,</b> <b>Fleming Way,</b> <b>Glenwood Rise,</b> <b>Gras Lawn,</b> <b>Jennifer Close,</b> <b>King Henrys Road,</b> <b>Knightley Road,</b> <b>Lister Close,</b> <b>Norwood Avenue,</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Old Mill Close, Rivermead Road, Salmon Pool Lane, St Bernards Close, Topsham Road</b> (even nos. 78 - 210, properties on north side between County Hall and Barrack Road, excluding County Hall, Buckerell Lodge Hotel, (mostly odds 117 to 181)), <b>Trews Weir Court, Trews Weir Reach, Veitch Close, Veysey Close, Watson Place</b>		
<b>Exeter</b>	R County Hall Area	<b>Rivermead Road</b> (Tunnels Tennis Club)	V (for Tunnels Tennis Club)	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	S1 * Sandy Park Area	<b>Apple Farm Grange, Barle Close, Bathern Road, Baxter Close, Brockey Walk, Buckingham Road, Clyst Halt Avenue, Clyst Heath</b> (including North Grange, South Grange & West Grange), <b>Clyst Road</b> (Bramble Cottage, Clyst Works, Dawn View, Elm Cottage, Gold Crest, Green Mead, Juall, Lavendar Cottage, March Winds, Petervale, Springfield, Sunnycourt, Sunnyview Lodge, nos. 1-8 The Silvers, White Gates, Woodstock, Yew Tree Cottage), <b>Coburg Green, Coronet Close, Couper Meadows, Crown Way, Culm Close, Culm Grove, Cumberland Drive, Dart Walk, Digby Drive, Edwards Court, Etonhurst Close, Haddeo Drive, Heraldry Row, Heraldry Walk, Heraldry Way, Knights Crescent, Lewis Crescent, Norman Mews, Norman Place, Old Rydon Close,</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Old Rydon Lane, Old Rydon Ley, Plantagenet Walk, Royal Crescent, Russell Walk, Sandygate, Sovereign Court, Unicorn Street, Van Buren Place, Walsingham Place, Walsingham Road</b>		
<b>Exeter</b>	S2 Regents Park Area	<b>Alpha Street, Anthony Road, Bicton Place, Bonnington Grove, Cavendish Road, Commins Road, East Avenue, East Terrace, First Avenue, Fore Street, Heavitree</b> (even nos. 30 - 64, 68 - 84 & 88 - 96; odd nos. 35 - 51, 55 - 83; 30a; 30b; 30c; 34a; 36a; 38a; 44a; 46a; 51a; 51b; 51c; 59a; 68a; 69a; 74a; 74b; 78b; 79a; 90a; 90b; 92a; Hansdon Lodge & Vyvyan Court), <b>Fowey Close, Goldsmith Street, Heavitree, Hamlin Lane</b> (odd nos. 161 – 205, even nos. 168 – 190), <b>Hanover Close, Hanover Road, Homefield Road</b> (excluding Bramdean School), <b>Jubilee Road, Ladysmith Lane, Ladysmith Road</b> (excluding Ladysmith Infant School), <b>Lower Avenue, Manston Road, Mont Le Grand, Newcombe Street, Newcombe Street Gardens, Newcombe Terrace, Normandy Road, North Avenue, North Lawn Court, North Street, Heavitree, Oakfield Street, Park Place, Heavitree, Park Road, Pinhoe Road</b> (odd nos. 1 – 79; 3a & 75a; even nos. 4 – 42, 46 – 78, 82, 86 – 90; 4a; 46a; 80a; 80b; 84a; 84b; 92a; 92b; 92c),	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Polsloe Road,</b> <b>Dreys Court,</b> <b>Pretoria Road</b> (excluding Ladysmith Junior School), <b>Regent Square,</b> <b>Regents Park,</b> <b>Roseland Avenue</b> (1, odd nos. 5 – 55, even nos. 2 – 46), <b>Roseland Crescent,</b> <b>Roseland Drive,</b> <b>Salutary Mount</b> (even nos. 14 - 28, 15), <b>Saxon Road,</b> <b>Second Avenue,</b> <b>South Avenue,</b> <b>South Lawn Terrace</b> (excluding St Michaels C of E Primary School), <b>St Annes Road,</b> <b>St Johns Road,</b> <b>St Marks Avenue,</b> <b>Stuart Road,</b> <b>Third Avenue,</b> <b>West Terrace,</b> <b>Wyndham Avenue</b>		
Exeter	S3 Duryard Area	<b>Belvidere Road</b> (Pine Tor), <b>Cowley Bridge Road</b> (nos. 1-8, Munby Cottage, The Nook & Jubilee House), <b>Dunvegan Close,</b> <b>Elmbridge Gardens</b> (nos. 1 - 10 & 12), <b>Harefield Close</b> (nos. 1 - 6, Harefield House), <b>Kilbarran Rise,</b> <b>King Edward Street</b> (odd nos. 7 - 29, 45 - 67, even nos. 2 - 50, 58 - 72 & Snows Stephens Garage), <b>Lower Argyll Road</b> (even nos. 12-18, nos. 1-5 Argyll Mews), <b>New North Road</b> (Elmbridge, Stroud Lodge, St Catherines, Wallington, Wembury), <b>Streatham Drive,</b> <b>Streatham Rise</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	S4 Pennsylvania Area	<b>Beech Avenue,</b> <b>Brodick Close,</b> <b>Clevedon Close,</b> <b>Culverland Close,</b> <b>Curlew Way,</b> <b>Daleside Road,</b> <b>Higher Hoopern Lane</b> (no. 1), <b>Higher Kings Avenue,</b> <b>Hill Close,</b> <b>Hoopern Avenue,</b> <b>Kingfisher Drive,</b> <b>Lark Close,</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Lower Kings Avenue,</b> <b>Maryfield Avenue,</b> <b>Moorview Close,</b> <b>Oriole Drive,</b> <b>Pennsylvania Park,</b> <b>Pennsylvania Road</b> (Kingsgate, even nos. 86 - 200 & odd nos. 85 - 145), <b>Raven Close,</b> <b>Rosebank Crescent,</b> <b>Rosebarn Avenue,</b> <b>Rosebarn Lane</b> (odd nos. 1 - 53, even nos. 2 - 32, Pipers Chantry, Rougemont Cottage, Zanzibar Cottage), <b>Sylvan Avenue,</b> <b>Sylvan Road,</b> <b>Union Road</b> (even nos. 2 - 56, 60 - 66, 76 - 88, 92 - 102, odd nos. 37 - 61, 65 - 71, Mitchell House & Indoor Bowling Green)		
Exeter	S5 West Garth Road Area	<b>Allington Mead,</b> <b>Cherry Tree Close,</b> <b>Cowley Bridge Road</b> (Bridge House, West Garth, West Garth Court, 1 - 3, Barton Cottages, 13 - 21, odd nos. 23 - 73, even nos. 50 - 66), <b>Ridgeway,</b> <b>Roundhill Close,</b> <b>West Garth Road,</b> <b>Woodleigh Close,</b> <b>Wrefords Close,</b> <b>Wrefords Drive</b> (odd nos. 1 - 21, 24), <b>Wrefords Lane</b> (evens 54 - 102, 54A, Babylon House, Barton Place Farm, Greenacres), <b>Wrefords Link</b> (nos. 1 - 10)	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	S6 Elizabeth Avenue Area	<b>Elizabeth Avenue,</b> <b>Prince Charles Road</b> (nos. 1 - 7, 23 - 29, Toronto House & Stoke Arms),	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Exeter	S7 Rifford Road Area	<b>Broom Close,</b> <b>East Wonford Hill</b> (even nos. 68 - 84; 68a; 68b; 70a; 70b; 72a; 72b; 74a; 74b; 76a; 76b; 76c; 76d; 76e; 78a; 78b; 80a; 80b; 82a; 82b; 84a; 84b) <b>Heath Road,</b> <b>Hurst Avenue,</b> <b>Ivy Close,</b> <b>Lethbridge Road,</b> <b>Lisa Close,</b> <b>Ludwell Lane</b> (1 - 12, odd nos. 21 - 35 & The Ludwell Centre), <b>Peryam Crescent,</b> <b>Quarry Lane</b> (Brook Cottages, Brookdale, Stratton Court),	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v



Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Rifford Road,</b> <b>Salters Road</b> (odd nos. 9 - 51, 65 - 113; even nos. 2 - 10; 9a; 9b; 11a; 11b; 45a; 47a; 65a; 67a; 69a; 71a; 73a; 75a; 77a; Old St Loyes & Salters Court), <b>Tuckfield Close,</b> <b>Wilford Road,</b> <b>Woodwater Lane</b> (odd nos. 1 - 27, 35 - 65; even nos. 2 - 24, 28 - 56; 28a; 28b; 30a; 30b; 32a; 32b; 34a; 34b; 36a; 36b; 38a; 38b; 40a; 40b; 42a; 42b; 44a; 44b; 46a; 46b; 48a; 48b; 50a; 50b; 52a; 54a; 56a)		
<b>Exeter</b>	S8 Burnthouse Lane Area	<b>Briar Crescent,</b> <b>Brooke Avenue,</b> <b>Browning Close,</b> <b>Burns Avenue,</b> <b>Burnthouse Lane</b> (odd nos. 1 - 27, 31, 35 - 81, 85 - 105, 109 - 141; even nos. 2 - 76, 106 - 164, 3a; 14a; 18a; 20a; 22a; 24a; 25a; 32a; 35a; 35b; 37a; 38a; 39a; 40a; 41a; 49a; 50a; 51a; 52a; 53a; 54a; 57a; 59a; 66a; 67a; 69a; 71a; 81a; 89a; 93a; 97a; 99a; 117a; 119a; 123a; 123b; 125a; 125b; 127a; 127b; 129a; 129b; 131a; 133a; 135a; 137a; 139a; 141a; 158a; 158b; 160a; 160b; 162a; 162b; 164a & 164b; St Pauls Close), <b>Chaucer Avenue,</b> <b>Chestnut Avenue,</b> <b>Cowper Avenue,</b> <b>Dickens Drive,</b> <b>Hamilton Avenue,</b> <b>Hawthorn Road,</b> <b>Hazel Road,</b> <b>Holly Road,</b> <b>Laburnum Road,</b> <b>Laurel Road,</b> <b>Lilac Road,</b> <b>Magnolia Avenue,</b> <b>Milton Road,</b> <b>Ronchetti Way,</b> <b>Scott Avenue,</b> <b>Shakespeare Road,</b> <b>Silver Birch Close,</b> <b>Spenser Avenue,</b> <b>Tennyson Avenue,</b> <b>Topsham Road</b> (odd nos. 183 - 205; 189a; 189b; 191a; 193a & 203a), <b>Walnut Road</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	S9 Rosebarn Lane Area	<b>Aldrin Road,</b> <b>Armstrong Avenue,</b> <b>Collins Road</b> (odd nos 1 to 9; even nos 2 to 6), <b>Doriam Close,</b> <b>Patricia Close,</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: V

Deleted: V

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Pennsylvania Road</b> (odd nos. 157, 161 - 169; even nos. 202, 204, 208 - 224; Beaucroft, Lythmore, Shenton & nos. 1 - 3 The Acorns), <b>Rosebarn Lane</b> (odd nos. 55 - 81, 55A; even nos. 42 - 90, 94 - 102; Cobham, Little Cobham, West Cobham & nos. 1 - 2 Cobham Court), <b>The Fairway</b>		
<b>Exeter</b>	T2 Bishops Court Area	<b>Bardon Walk, Bishops Way, Bridge View Close, Higher Birch Drive, Orchard Crescent, Sandstone Close, Sandy View, Woodland Drive</b>	R, <u>Va</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exeter</b>	T3 Monks Road Area	<b>Abbey Road, Abbots Road, Clinton Avenue, Devon Road, Elton Road, Greyfriars Road, Kings Road, Monks Road, Monkswell Road, Morley Road, Mount Pleasant Road</b> (Nos. 79 - 112, St James Court), <b>Pinhoe Road</b> (even nos. 94 - 266, 238A, 268A, 268B, Watermore Court), <b>Priory Road, Thurlow Road, Whitefriars Walk</b>	R, <u>Va</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Exminster</b>	L Main Road	Mobile library, NHS mobile services – blood donor etc. OR any vehicle that the Council permits to park there	L	
<b>Exmouth</b>	A Langerwehe Way*	<b>Victoria Way</b>	B	
	B Bath Road	<b>Esplanade</b> (The Bath House)	R	

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Fremington	A	<b>Church Hill</b> (nos. 1 - 5) <b>Higher Road</b> (odd nos. 1 - 19, 2A, 2B & 2 Higher Court)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Instow	A Marine Parade*	<b>Lane End</b> (Glenn Cottage, Oystercatchers, Tideways, 2 & 3 Torridge Cottages) <b>Lane End Road</b> (2 Bar View, Beach Cottage, Chichester Cottage, Lerina 1 Craigwell Villas, 3 Craigwell Villas, Jearold Cottage, Sailors, Sandyway, Shell Cottage, The Moorings, The Patch, Yerrold) <b>Marine Parade</b> (Bar View House, North End Cottage, Prospect Cottage, Riversmeet)	R, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Ivybridge	A	<b>Blachford Road</b> (Blachford Hall, 5 - 12), <b>Erme Road</b> (nos. 1, 1a, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 9a, 10 & 11), <b>Highland Street</b>	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Ivybridge	B	<b>Charlton Terrace</b> , <b>Exeter Road</b> (Oakleigh, Oakdene, Hill Side, Floradale, Tonella, The Linhay Bridge Cottages & 1 - 3 Bridge Cottages), <b>Harford Road</b> (nos. 1 - 4, London Court, Blue Elvan), <b>Mill Meadow</b> (nos. 1 - 22 & 29 - 38)	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Ivybridge	C	<b>Claire Street</b> , <b>Erme Mews</b> (nos. 1 - 10) <sup>##</sup> , <b>Keaton Road</b> (nos. 1 - 32, 7a <sup>#</sup> , 26a, Rose Cottage, Old Bridge Cottage, nos. 1 - 4 Waterside Row), <b>Park Street</b> (Park House, D E Horn Pneumatic Services Air Centre, nos. 1 - 12a, 13 - 20a, 20 - 30), <b>Park Terrace</b> , <b>Western Road</b> (nos. 20 - 39, Woodland House, Highland Villas, nos. 1 - 4 Moor View, nos. 1a - 17, nos. 1 & 2 Rock Villas, Tregenna, Oate Villa, Sarnia, Lyndhurst, Langsyl, Carlton, nos. 1 - 3 Belmont Villas, nos. 1 - 7 Kimberley Villas, Westbourne, Zion Place)  <sup>#</sup> 7a Keaton Road residents are eligible for visitors permits only.  <sup>##</sup> Erme Mews residents are allowed visitors permits and 1 residents permit per property	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , E except as described in Column 3	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
<b>location</b>	<b>zone</b>	<b>eligible roads and properties</b> (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	<b>permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses</b> (see article 63)	<b>additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services</b>
<b>Kingsbridge</b>	Wallingford Road	<b>Wallingford Road</b> (nos.1 to 62)	R	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Kingsbridge</b>	B	Authorised bus operators	L	
<b>Kingswear</b>	Kingswear	<b>Brixham Road</b> (nos.1 - 6, nos.1 - 3 Elm Cottages, nos.1 - 6 Church Park, 1 & 2 Hazelbank, nos.1 - 6 Marina Court, nos.1 - 4 Agra Villas, nos.1 - 9 Riverside Wharf, Coronation Cottage, Genista, Hazeldene, Ivydale, Kaikouri, Leeward, Lookout, Lower Brynmore, Lower Milton, Lyndhurst, Redvers, Roseland, Two Waters), <b>Church Hill,</b> <b>Fore Street</b> , (inc. Belgravia Terrace) <b>Higher Street,</b> <b>Lower Contour Road,</b> <b>Priory Street,</b> <b>The Square,</b> <b>Wood Lane</b>	R, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Marldon</b>	Vicarage Road	<b>Vicarage Road</b> (Churscombe House, Churscombe Barn and Churscombe Cottage)	R	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
<b>Marldon</b>	Service Station	<b>Marldon Service Station</b>	B	
<b>Newton Abbot</b>	A	<b>Gothic Road,</b> <b>Haytor Terrace,</b> <b>Jubilee Road,</b> <b>Linden Terrace,</b> <b>Mackrell Terrace</b> (limited issue), <b>Manor Cottages,</b> <b>Pomeroy Road,</b> <b>Powderham Close,</b> <b>Powderham Road</b> (even nos. 8 – 44 & odd nos. 1 - 39), <b>Powderham Terrace,</b> <b>St Leonards Road</b> (even nos. 2 - 64 & odd nos. 1 - 7 & 51 - 55), <b>Tudor Road,</b> <b>Waltham Road,</b> <b>Wolborough Street</b> (odd nos. 41 - 91)	R, <u>Va</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Newton Abbot	B	Devon Square (nos.1 - 13), East Street (even nos. 52 – 56 & odd nos. 85 - 155), Fairfield Terrace, King Street, Prospect Terrace, School Road, Summerland Cottages, Torquay Road (nos.1, 3, 7 & 9)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Newton Abbot	C	Abbotsbury Road, Bury Road, Chelston Road, Fisher Road, Garston Avenue, Halcyon Road (odd nos. 33 - 99), Knowles Hill Road (odd nos.1 - 21), Milton Road, Old Exeter Road (nos. 1 - 33), Thurlestone Road, Waverley Road	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Newton Abbot	D	Cricketfield Road (nos. 1 - 10), Elm Road (nos.1 - 23), Gladstone Place (even nos. 6 - 32 & odd nos. 1 - 21, Albany Chapel)	R, <a href="#">Va</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Newton Abbot	E	Albert Terrace, Buckland View, Lemon Mews, Lemon Place, Lemon Road, Osborne Street, Quay Terrace, Queen Street (Old Telephone Exchange Only), Salisbury Road, St. Johns Street, The Avenue (nos.1 - 69), Torquay Road (no. 31)	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Newton Abbot	F	Alexandra Road, Alexandra Terrace, Buller Road, Church Road, Courtenay Road (evens 2 to 6; odds 1) Courtlands Road (nos.1 - 3), Forde Park, Hillmans Road, Station Road (nos.2 - 9), Torquay Road (evens 36 to 108; odds 43 & 45)	R, <a href="#">Vb</a> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Newton Abbot	G	Albion Hill, Beaumont Road, Bowden Hill, East Street (even nos. 66 - 82), Gloucester Road, Hampton Road, Hilton Road, Mount Pleasant Road, Southernhay, Spencer Road, Torquay Road (even nos. 2 - 34), Western Road	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Newton Abbot	H	Courtenay Park (nos. 2 - 17), Torquay Road (no. 35)	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Newton Abbot	J	Jetty Marsh Road (Kings News Racing, Marievern, Westgala & Frankton), Kingsteignton Road (nos. 21 & 23, Unit 20 Olympus Business Park)	R, <u>Va</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Newton Abbot	K1	Forde Close (nos. 1-50)	R, <u>Vb</u> , E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Salcombe	Salcombe*	Buckley Street, Cabourg Close, Church Street, Cliff Road (Old Coach House, Orchid House, Cliff House, Cliff Cottage, The Grange, nos.1 - 3 Marine Mews, nos. 42, 43, 46, 47, 48 Bakerswell), Clifton Place, Coronation Road, Courtenay Street, Croft Road, Fore Street, Gould Road (nos. 1 & 2), Island Street, Island Terrace, Market Street, Robinsons Row, Shadycombe Road (nos. 1, 4 - 13, Chota House, Shadycombe Lodge, Old Porch Cottage, St.Leonards Cottage), Thorning Street, Union Street, Victoria Place, Victoria Quay	R, B	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Seaton	A	York Road (nos. 1 - 14, Springfield Cottage, Springfield House), Highwell Road (nos. 1 - 20)	R, <u>Va</u> , E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
Sidmouth	A* Fortfield Terrace	<b>Fortfield Terrace</b> (Sidmouth Cricket, Tennis Croquet & Hockey Club; The Sidmouth Club)	R	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Sidmouth	B* Millford Road	<b>Millford Road</b> (nos. 1 - 15)	R	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Tavistock	Old Exeter Road	<b>Old Exeter Road</b> (odd nos. 1 - 111, even nos. 2 - 116 including Town Mill Gardens), <b>Barley Market Street</b> , <b>Parkwood Road</b> (nos. 5, 7, 9 & 11), <b>Brook Street</b> (nos. 10, 12, 13, 14, 15 & 16)	R, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Teignmouth	A	<b>Bitton Park Road</b> (nos. 1 - 17 and Douglas House), <b>Boscawen Place</b> , <b>Daimonds Lane</b> , <b>Exeter Street</b> (excluding Helsmore Yard), <b>Fore Street</b> (nos. 19, 19A, 20, St James House and Huntings Yard), <b>Gladstone Terrace</b> , <b>Grove Avenue</b> , <b>Grove Terrace</b> , <b>Heywoods Road</b> (nos. 1 - 8, Woolcove and Timber Lea), <b>Higher Brimley Road</b> (odd nos. 1 - 51, even nos. 2 - 66 & Kaskara), <b>Landscape Close</b> , <b>Salisbury Terrace</b> , <b>Shute Hill</b> , <b>Shute Hill Crescent</b> , <b>Speranza Grove</b> , <b>Winterbourne Road</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Teignmouth	Pavilions Theatre TP	Designated vehicles authorised by Pavilions Theatre.	L	
Tiverton	Charlton Lodge CL	Designated vehicles authorised by Charlton Lodge for the picking up and dropping off of school children attending that school	L	
Topsham	T1 Topsham	<b>Altamira</b> , <b>Amity Place</b> , <b>Balmoral Gardens</b> , <b>Bridge Hill</b> (nos. 3, 4; Bridge Inn; Exbourne; Laburnhams), <b>Bridgehill Garth</b> , <b>Dutch Court</b> , <b>Elm Grove Gardens</b> ,	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E, H	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: V

Deleted: V

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Elm Grove Road</b> (even nos. 28 - 32, 38, odd nos. 21 - 39, Red Rock Bungalow, Red Rock House, The Firs), <b>Ferry Road</b> (all properties between Fore Street and a point 290 metres southeast of its junction with Follet Road), <b>Fore Street,</b> <b>Globe Lane,</b> <b>Globefield,</b> <b>Higher Shapter Close,</b> <b>Higher Shapter Street,</b> <b>Holman Way,</b> <b>Jubilee Square,</b> <b>Lower Shapter Street,</b> <b>Majorfield Road,</b> <b>Monmouth Avenue,</b> <b>Monmouth Hill,</b> <b>Monmouth Street,</b> <b>North Street,</b> <b>Parkfield Road,</b> <b>Parkfield Way,</b> <b>Station Road,</b> <b>Strand Court,</b> <b>Strand View,</b> <b>Tappers Close,</b> <b>The Shrubbery,</b> <b>The Strand,</b> <b>Tresillian Cottages,</b> <b>Tresillian Gardens,</b> <b>Underhill Terrace,</b> <b>Victoria Road,</b> <b>White Street</b>		
Totnes	A	<b>Birchwood Close,</b> <b>Borough Park Road,</b> <b>Broomborough Drive</b> (excluding Oakleigh), <b>Collapark,</b> <b>Cole Brook Cottages,</b> <b>Farwell Road,</b> <b>Cole Brook Cottages,</b> <b>Parklands,</b> <b>Paige Adam's Road,</b> <b>Plymouth Road</b> (nos. 31 – 41, Benbrook Court, Gothic Lodge, Hay Tor, Rosemount, Northcote, Cottage Farm, Little Cottage Farm, Sweet Briar, Beckenreid, The Old Vicarage, Fox House, Yew Tree Cottage, Okemead, White Cottage, Broomborough Lodge), <b>Smithfields</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Totnes	B	<b>Alexandra Terrace,</b> <b>Alpha Terrace,</b> <b>Antrim Terrace,</b> <b>Belmont Terrace,</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v



Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Castleview Terrace,</b> <b>Castle Street,</b> <b>Collins Road,</b> <b>Denys Road,</b> <b>Glenarm Terrace,</b> <b>Glendale Terrace,</b> <b>Leechwell Lane,</b> <b>Lower Collins Road,</b> <b>Magdalene Close,</b> <b>Maudlin Road</b> (Cherry Cottage, Clifton, Cameron House, Orchard Rise, Lakemead, Mead Court, Chestnut Cottage, Maudlin Cottages, Conemur, Penzephyr, Rockside, Halcyon, HiHouse, Kandra, Rose Cottages, Greystones, Brookvale, nos.1 - 5 Albert Place, Eiffel Place, Garfield Place, Shaftesbury Place), <b>North Street</b> (excluding North Castle Mews), <b>Orchard Way,</b> <b>Priory Terrace,</b> <b>Priory Hill,</b> <b>Sparrow Road,</b> <b>Warland</b> (nos. 5 - 15 & 19 - 25), <b>Westward Close,</b> <b>Western Terrace,</b> <b>Western Villas</b>		
Totnes	C	<b>Pathfield</b> (nos. 1 - 6; 37 - 48; 29 - 52, Seymour Villas, Tree Corner and nos. 1 and 2 Parkers Way), <b>Seymour Place</b> (excluding The Old Forge), <b>St Johns Cottages,</b> <b>Somerset Place,</b> <b>Weston Road</b> (excluding St Johns Court)	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Totnes	D	<b>Copland Meadows</b>	R, <u>Vb</u>	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW
Totnes	A, B or C (to be selected by applicant)	<b>Atherton Lane,</b> <b>Bank Lane,</b> <b>Bridgetown</b> (inc. Seymour Terrace, Devon Place, Devon Terrace), <b>Cistern Street,</b> <b>Fore Street,</b> <b>High Street,</b> <b>Leechwell Street</b> (nos. 1 - 4, 8 - 12, 16 - 27 & 31, nos.1 - 4 Leechwell Mews), <b>Old Kingsbridge Hill</b> (The Rock, Sunrise, Budleigh, Moorview), <b>Plymouth Road</b> (nos. 1 - 12, nos. 1 - 3 Ashleigh Villas, Bay Villa, nos. 1 & 2 Plym Villas, Ply House, Castle House, Middleton, Stresa),	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Deleted: v

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4	Column 5
location	zone	eligible roads and properties (where stated in brackets only those properties are eligible or excluded) (any properties converted or redeveloped are excluded as per article 75)	permit types** available for eligible vehicles at qualifying addresses (see article 63)	additional permit types** which may be used in connection with works or services
		<b>Rampart Walk, Rotherfold, Station Road</b> (nos. 1 - 24, Flat 1 St.John's Hall, King William IV Cottage, Totcom Copycentre, no. 2 Wakefield Court), <b>South Street, Ticklemore Street</b>		
<b>Woolacombe</b>	A South Street Area	<b>Arlington Place, Arlington Road, Bank Terrace, Rosalie Terrace, South Street, The Grove</b>	R, <u>Vb</u> , B, E	AT, ST, DT, WT, CW

Deleted: V

APPENDIX B

Charges for consideration and administration of permits and waivers

part 1

Deleted: permit type¶

<a href="#">permit type</a>	<a href="#">vehicle type**</a> (see article 63 for eligible vehicle types)	<a href="#">charge 1st permit</a>	<a href="#">charge 2nd permit</a>	<a href="#">charge for additional permits</a> (where applicable)
<a href="#">residents permit for all zones except Tiverton Parkway and Exmouth (B Bath Road)</a>	<a href="#">Motorcycle, Scooters</a>	<a href="#">£35 annually</a>	<a href="#">£45 annually</a>	<a href="#">£65 annually</a>
	<a href="#">Other Vehicles Band A (less than 100g/km)</a>	<a href="#">£35* annually</a>	<a href="#">£45 annually</a>	<a href="#">£65 annually</a>
	<a href="#">Other vehicles Bands B – K (101-225g/km)</a>	<a href="#">£35* annually</a>	<a href="#">£55 annually</a>	<a href="#">£65 annually</a>
	<a href="#">Other vehicles Bands L - M (226+ g/km)</a>	<a href="#">£35* annually</a>	<a href="#">£65 annually</a>	<a href="#">£65 annually</a>
<a href="#">residents permit for zones Tiverton Parkway and Exmouth (B Bath Road)</a>	<a href="#">All vehicle types</a>	<a href="#">£0</a>	<a href="#">£0</a>	<a href="#">£0</a>
<a href="#">business permit</a>	<a href="#">All vehicle types</a>	<a href="#">£35* + annually</a>	<a href="#">£75* + annually</a>	<a href="#">£150* + annually</a>
<a href="#">charity business permit</a>	<a href="#">All vehicle types</a>	<a href="#">£35* annually</a>	<a href="#">£35* annually</a>	<a href="#">£35* annually</a>
<a href="#">supported living business permit</a>				
<a href="#">school business permit</a>				

**part 2**

<u>permit type</u>	<u>charge</u>
<u>visitor permits for permit schemes operating at all times (24hr/7days)</u> (Va – see Appendix A)	Virtual Visitor Permits £30 per issue of 350 hours (allocated in 1 hour sessions) <b>OR</b> Physical Daily Visitor Permits £30 per issue of 30 (24 hour) permits
<u>visitor permits for permit schemes not operating at all times</u> (Vb – see Appendix A)	Virtual Visitor Permits £30* per issue of 200 hours (allocated in 1 hour sessions) <b>OR</b> Physical Daily Visitor Permits £30* per issue of 30 (24 hour) permits
<u>visitor permits for Tunnels Tennis Club</u>	£30 annually
<u>essential visitors permit</u>	£35 annually*
<u>guest house / hotel permits</u>	£30 per issue of 20 (24 hour) permits
<u>care worker permit</u>	£0 annually
<u>doctors / veterinary permit</u>	no charge#
<u>annual trade permit</u>	£45 annually
<u>short stay trade permits</u>	£60 per book of 20 permits
<u>daily trade permit</u>	£5 (valid for 1 calendar day)
<u>weekly trade permit</u>	£25 (valid for 7 calendar days)
<u>parking waiver (application charge)</u>	£10 (valid for 1 calendar day) £30 (valid for 7 calendar days)
<u>RNLI vehicles</u>	no charge
<u>Local Service Vehicles and School Transport Vehicles</u>	no charge
<u>Community First Responder Permit</u>	no charge

Notes:

\* Sandy Park Zone, Exeter (Zone S1) residential permits and business occupier permits are £12 each annually and permit holders are entitled to claim the charge from Exeter Rugby Club, essential visitor permits are £0 annually

† Exmouth (A Langerwehe Way) business occupier permits are £35 each annually

# Each applicant is required to pay £500 per allocated parking space then £100 annually thereafter

\*\* where a permit is for use in multiple vehicles or band is not available, then the highest band will be applied

Details of refunds for permits can be found in articles 62A to 62C

## APPENDIX C

## On-Street Pay &amp; Display Charges

<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Barnstaple A</b> Boutport Street area	<b>30300</b>	<b>8am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b>	
		1 hour	£1.60
		2 hours	£2.80
		<b>Sun</b>	Free
<b>Bideford A</b> Bridgeland Street & The Quay	<b>30301</b>	<b>9am-4pm Mon-Sat</b>	
		30 mins	£0.40
		1 hour	£1.00
		<b>Sun &amp; Bank Holidays</b>	Free
<b>Bideford B</b> The Strand  New Road	<b>30302</b>	<b>9am-4pm Mon-Sat</b>	
		30 mins	£0.40
	<b>30303</b>	1 hour	£1.00
		1 ½ hours	£2.00
		2 hours	£2.20
		<b>Sun &amp; Bank Holidays</b>	Free
<b>Budeleigh Salterton A</b> Coastguard Hill & Marine Parade	<b>30304</b>	<b>24 hours Daily inc Bank Hols*</b>	
		30 mins	£0.30
		1 hour	£0.80
		2 hours	£2.20
<b>Combe Martin A</b> Borough Road & King Street	<b>30305</b>	<b>10am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b>	
		30 mins	Free
		1 hour	£1.30
		<b>Sun</b>	Free
<b>Combe Martin B</b> Cross Street	<b>30306</b>	<b>9am-8pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b>	
		30 mins	Free
		1 hour	£1.30
		<b>Sun</b>	Free
<b>Dawlish A</b> The Strand	<b>30307</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b>	
		30 mins	Free
		1 hour	£1.30
		<b>9am-6pm Sun</b>	
		30 mins	Free
		1 hour	£0.90
2 hours	£2.50		
<b>Dawlish B</b> Brunswick Place / Marine Parade	<b>30308</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b>	
		30 mins	£0.50
		1 hour	£1.30
		2 hours	£2.40
		<b>9am-6pm Sun</b>	
		1 hour	£0.90
2 hours	£2.50		

<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Exeter A</b> Central Area - Southernhay Area - Sidwell Street Area - Fore Street Area	<b>30311</b> <b>30310</b> <b>30309</b>	<b>8am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 30 mins 1 hour	£0.80 £2.50
		<b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 1 hour 2 hours	£1.50 £3.70
<b>Exeter B</b> Verney Street Area Blackboy Road Triangle area	<b>30312</b> <b>30313</b> <b>30314</b>	<b>8am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours	£0.80 £2.50 £3.70
		<b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 1 hour 2 hours	£1.50 £3.70
<b>Exeter B1</b> Barnfield area	<b>30315</b>	<b>8am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 15 mins 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours	£0.30 £0.80 £2.50 £3.70
		<b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 1 hour 2 hours	£1.50 £3.70
<b>Exeter C</b> Barrack Road (Hospital) area	<b>30316</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 2 hours 3 hours	£2.80 £3.60
		<b>Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	Free
<b>Exeter D</b> New North Road & Blackall Road Area	<b>30317</b> <b>30318</b>	<b>8am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 1 hour 2 hours	£2.50 £3.70
		<b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 2 hours over 2 hours	£2.40 £3.70
<b>Exeter E</b> University Area	<b>30319</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 2 hours 4 hours Over 4 hours	£2.50 £4.70 £6.60
		<b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 4 hours Over 4 hours	£1.30 £2.50
<b>Exeter F</b> Bonhay Road	<b>30320</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 1 hour 4 hours Over 4 hours	£1.80 £4.80 £10.20
		<b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 2 hours Over 2 hours	£1.50 £3.70

<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Exeter G</b> Cowley Bridge Road	<b>30321</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 4 hours Over 4 hours  <b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 4 hours Over 4 hours	£2.10 £4.80  £1.50 £2.80
<b>Exeter G1</b> Collins Road, Pennsylvania Road & Rosebarn Lane	<b>30322</b>	<b>8am-6pm Mon-Fri</b> 30 mins 4 hours  <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	Free £1.90  Free
<b>Exeter H</b> Tudor Street	<b>30323</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 1 hour 4 hours Over 4 hours  <b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 2 hours Over 2 hours	£1.50 £6.10 £10.00  £2.40 £3.70
<b>Exeter J</b> Commercial Road	<b>30324</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours  <b>11am-5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 2 hours Over 2 hours	£0.60 £2.50 £3.70  £2.40 £3.70
<b>Exeter K</b> St Leonards area	<b>30325</b>	<b>9:30am-3:30pm Mon-Fri</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 4 hours  <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	£0.50 £2.50 £3.70 £6.10  Free
<b>Exeter K1</b> Salmonpool Lane	<b>30358</b>	<b>10am-4pm Mon-Fri exc Bank Hols</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 4 hours  <b>Sat, Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	£0.50 £1.30 £3.30 £5.50  Free
<b>Exeter L</b> Grendon Road	<b>30326</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 2 hours 4 hours  <b>Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	£1.50 £2.20  Free
<b>Exeter M</b> Regents Park area	<b>30327</b>	<b>10am-4pm Mon-Fri</b> 2 hours  <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	£1.50  Free

<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Exeter N</b> Friars area	<b>30328</b>	<b>8am-10am Mon-Sat</b> 30 mins <b>10am – 6pm Mon-Sat</b> 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours <b>11am – 5pm Sun &amp; Bank Hols*</b> 2 hours Over 2 hours	£0.50  £1.50 £3.70 £4.90  £2.40 £4.10
<b>Exeter P</b> Butts Road	<b>30329</b>	<b>10am-5pm Mon-Fri</b> 2 hours 3 hours Over 3 hours <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	£2.50 £3.20 £5.00 Free
<b>Exeter R</b> Roseland Avenue & Whipton Lane	<b>30330</b>	<b>10am-5pm Mon-Fri</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours 4 hours <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	Free £1.30 £2.50 £3.20 £3.90 Free
<b>Exeter R1</b> Burnthouse Lane & Rifford Road Area	<b>30331</b>	<b>10am-5pm Mon-Fri</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours Over 3 hours <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	Free £1.30 £2.50 £3.20 £5.50 Free
<b>Exeter R2</b> Monks Road Area	<b>30332</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Fri</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours Over 3 hours <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	Free £1.30 £2.50 £3.20 £5.50 Free
<b>Exeter S</b> Heavitree Area	<b>30333</b>	<b>10am-4pm Mon-Fri</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours <b>Sat &amp; Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	Free £1.30 £2.50 £3.20 Free
<b>Exeter S1</b> Fore Street Heavitree Area	<b>30334</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours <b>Sun &amp; Bank Hols</b>	Free £1.30 £2.50 £3.20 Free



<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Exmouth A</b> Esplanade	<b>30335</b>	<b>9am-6pm Daily</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> Apr to 30<sup>th</sup> Sep inc Bank Hols</b> 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours	£1.30 £2.50 £3.70
		<b>9am-6pm Daily</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> Oct to 31<sup>st</sup> March inc Bank Hols*</b> 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours	£0.90 £2.20 £3.40
<b>Exmouth B</b> Queens Drive	<b>30336</b>	<b>All days 24 hrs / day</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> Apr to 30<sup>th</sup> Sep inc Bank Hols</b> 1 hour 2 hours 4 hours 8 hours 24 hours	£1.30 £2.50 £5.00 £7.30 £12.00
	<b>30359</b>	<b>All days 24 hrs / day</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> Oct to 31<sup>st</sup> March inc Bank Hols*</b> 1 hour 2 hours 4 hours 8 hours 24 hours	£0.90 £2.20 £4.50 £5.70 £9.90
<b>Ifracombe A</b> Church Street, Fore Street, High Street, & Springfield Road	<b>30337</b>	<b>10am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour	Free £0.70
		<b>Sun</b>	Free
<b>Ifracombe B</b> Portland Street, St. James Place & Wilder Road	<b>30338</b>	<b>10am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> May – 30<sup>th</sup> September</b> 1 hour 2 hour	£0.70 £1.40
		<b>10am – 6pm Mon – Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> Oct – 30<sup>th</sup> April</b> 2 hours 4 hours	£0.70 £1.50
		<b>Sun</b>	Free
<b>Newton Abbot A</b> Queen Street, Union Street, Courtenay Street, Devon Square, Elm Road, St Paul's Road, Marsh Road, Victoria Road.	<b>30339</b>	<b>9am-5pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 20 mins 40 mins 1 hour	£0.50 £0.90 £1.50
		<b>Sun</b>	Free
<b>Newton Abbot B</b> Abbotsbury Road, Chelston Road, Fisher Road & Garston Avenue Powderham Road & Tudor Road	<b>30340</b>	<b>8am – 6pm Mon – Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour	£0.30 £0.60
	<b>30341</b>	<b>Sun</b>	Free

<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Newton Abbot C</b> Beaumont Road, Hampton Road, Hill Road, Southernhay,	<b>30342</b>	<b>8.30am-5.30pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour 1 ½ hours 2 hours  <b>Sun</b>	£0.30 £0.60 £1.30 £1.80  Free
<b>Newton Abbot D</b> Courtenay Park, Forde Park	<b>30343</b>	<b>8.30am – 5.30pm Mon – Sat inc Bank Hols</b> 30 mins 1 hour 1 ½ hours 2 hours 2 ½ hours 3 hours 3 ½ hours 4 hours  <b>Sun</b>	£0.30 £0.60 £1.00 £1.40 £1.70 £2.00 £2.40 £2.70  Free
<b>Newton Abbot D1</b> Forde Close	<b>30357</b>	<b>8.30am-5.30pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols</b> 30 mins 1 hour 1½ hours 2 hours 2½ hours 3 hours 3½ hours 4 hours Over 4 hours  <b>Sun</b>	£0.30 £0.60 £1.00 £1.40 £1.70 £2.00 £2.40 £2.70 £7.00  Free
<b>Seaton A</b> The Esplanade	<b>30344</b>	<b>9am-6pm Daily inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours 4 hours	Free £0.80 £2.00 £3.00 £4.00
<b>Seaton B</b> The Esplanade	<b>30345</b>	<b>9am-6pm Daily</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> Apr to 31<sup>st</sup> Oct inc Bank Hols</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours 4 hours	£0.30 £0.80 £2.00 £3.00 £4.00
<b>Sidmouth A</b> Peak Hill	<b>30346</b>	<b>10am-6pm Daily</b> <b>1<sup>st</sup> Apr to 31<sup>st</sup> Oct inc Bank Hols</b> 1 hour 2 hours	£1.50 £2.80

<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Teignmouth A</b> Den Promenade / Den Crescent	<b>30347</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours  <b>9am-6pm Sun</b> 1 hour 2 hours	£0.50 £1.10 £3.00  £1.00 £3.00
<b>Teignmouth C</b> Powderham Terrace	<b>30348</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours  <b>9am-6pm Sun</b> 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours	£0.50 £1.10 £3.00 £3.70  £1.00 £2.50 £3.00
<b>Teignmouth D</b> Supermarket car park	<b>30349</b>	<b>8am-8pm Daily inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours over 3hrs	£0.50 £1.10 £2.50 £3.70 £7.30
<b>Teignmouth E</b> Wellington Street	<b>30350</b>	<b>8am-6pm*</b> 30 mins 1 hour	Free £1.00
<b>Teignmouth G</b> Lower Brook Street	<b>30352</b>	<b>8am-6pm*</b> 30mins 1 hour 2 hour 3 hour over 3 hours	Free £1.00 £2.20 £3.30 £6.60
<b>Teignmouth F</b> Promenade	<b>30351</b>	<b>8am-6pm*</b> 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours over 3 hours	Free £2.00 £3.00 £4.00
<b>Topsham A</b> Holman Way Parkfield Way Tappers Close	<b>30353</b>	<b>9am-5pm*</b> 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours 4 hours over 4 hours	£0.50 £1.30 £1.80 £2.50 £3.30
<b>Totnes A</b> Town Centre	<b>30354</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour  <b>Sun</b>	£0.30 £0.80  Free

<b>Area &amp; Tariff Name</b>	<b>Mobile Phone Zone Ref. No</b>	<b>Times of Operation</b> * excludes Christmas Day	<b>Charges</b>
<b>Totnes B</b> Bridgetown Area	<b>30355</b>	<b>9am-6pm Mon-Sat inc Bank Hols*</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours  <b>Sun</b>	£0.30 £0.60 £1.60 £2.50  Free
<b>Woolacombe</b> The Esplanade	<b>30356</b>	<b>8am-9pm Sat, Sun + Bank Holidays from 1<sup>st</sup> Apr to 31<sup>st</sup> May Then Daily 8am-9pm, from 1<sup>st</sup> Jun to 30<sup>th</sup> Sept</b> 30 mins 1 hour 2 hours 3 hours 4 hours	£0.50 £1.30 £2.50 £3.70 £4.90

APPENDIX D            **Revocations**

1. Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2017
2. Devon County Council (A385 Lownard Cross to Shinnars Bridge, Dartington) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2017
3. Devon County Council (Exeter Road, Cullompton) (Control of Waiting & Loading) Amendment Order 2017
4. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Fremington) (Waiting & Loading Restrictions) Amendment Order 2017
5. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Barnstaple) (Residents Parking Zone & Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2017
6. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Buckland Monachorum & Horrabridge) (Control of Waiting) Amendment Order 2017
7. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) Amendment (No.11) Order 2017
8. Devon County Council (Woodwater Lane, Exeter) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2017
9. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Exeter) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.11A) Amendment Order 2017
10. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Combe Martin & Ilfracombe) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2017
11. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Okehampton) (Control of Waiting) Amendment Order 2017
12. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Exeter) (Control of Waiting) Amendment Order 2017
13. Devon County Council (Various Roads, East Devon District) (Control of Waiting & Loading) Amendment Number 2 Order 2017
14. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Teignbridge) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2017
15. Devon County Council (Barnardo Road, Exeter) (Residents Parking & Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2017
16. Devon County Council (Various Roads, South Hams) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2017
17. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Topsham, Exeter) (Control of Waiting & Loading) Amendment Order 2017
18. Devon County Council (Bovisand, Wembury) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2017
19. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Teigngrace) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2017
20. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Bideford, Holsworthy, Northam & Winkleigh) (Waiting & Parking Restrictions) Amendment Order 2017
21. Devon County Council (Veitch Close & Veysey Close, Exeter) (Residents Parking & Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
22. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Exeter) (Residents Parking Schemes) Amendment Order 2018
23. Devon County Council (Hollow Lane, Exeter) (No Waiting At Any Time & Permit Parking) Amendment Order 2018
24. Devon County Council (Flavel Place, Dartmouth) (Police Bay) Amendment Order 2018
25. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) Amendment (No.13) Order 2018
26. Devon County Council (Newcourt Way Roundabout, Exeter) (Clearway Revocation) Amendment Order 2018
27. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Exeter) (Control of Waiting & Loading) Amendment Order 2018
28. Devon County Council (Lewis Crescent, Exeter) (No Waiting At Any Time) Amendment Order 2018
29. Devon County Council (Mid Devon HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Order 2018
30. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Teignbridge) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
31. Devon County Council (Lower Street, Chagford) (Waiting & Parking Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
32. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Hatherleigh, Horrabridge, Okehampton, Tavistock & Yelverton) (Waiting & Parking Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
33. Devon County Council (Ashburton Road & Greenaway Road, Newton Abbot) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2018
34. Devon County Council (Various Roads, East Devon) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
35. Devon County Council (Grenville Drive, Tavistock) (No Waiting At Any Time) Amendment Order 2018
36. Devon County Council (Various Roads, North Devon) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
37. Devon County Council (The Grove, Totnes) (Control of Waiting) Amendment Order 2018
38. Devon County Council (Various Roads, South Hams) (Control of Waiting) Amendment Order 2018
39. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Exeter) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.13A) Amendment Order 2018
40. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Exeter) (Car Club Parking) Amendment (No.1) Order 2018
41. Devon County Council (Exeter City Centre) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
42. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Newton Abbot) (Control of Waiting) Amendment Order 2018
43. Devon County Council (Exmouth Seafront) (Prohibition of Motor Caravans & Various Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
44. Devon County Council (Dryden Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restriction Revocation) Amendment Order 2018
45. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) Amendment (No.12) Order 2018

46. Devon County Council (Road from Lower Town to Tiverton Parkway Railway Station, Sampford Peverell) (Limited Waiting) Amendment Order 2018
47. Devon County Council (Beechwood Cross to Blacklands Cross, Sparkwell) (School Entrance Clearway) Amendment Order 2018
48. Devon County Council (Exeter City Centre) (Waiting Restrictions) (Part 2) Amendment Order 2018
49. Devon County Council (Broad Lane, Tiverton) (Permit Parking) Amendment Order 2018
50. Devon County Council (Allhalland Street, Bideford) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2018
51. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Exeter & East Devon) (Car Club Parking) Amendment (No.2) Order 2018
52. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) Amendment (No.14) Order 2018
53. Devon County Council (Roborough Road, Barnstaple) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2018
54. Devon County Council (Exmouth Traffic Management Plan) Amendment Order 2018
55. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Cross Roads, Hatherleigh, Horrabridge, Tinhay, Okehampton, Tavistock & Yelverton) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
56. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Bideford & Great Torrington) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2018
57. Devon County Council (Lower Park Road, Braunton) (No Waiting At Any Time) Amendment Order 2018
58. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Sticklepath, Barnstaple) (Control of Waiting & Residents Parking) Amendment Order 2018
59. Devon County Council (Higher Brimley Road, Teignmouth) (No Waiting At Any Time) Amendment Order 2019
60. Devon County Council (Mid Devon HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Order 2019
61. Devon County Council (Exeter City Centre) (Waiting Restrictions) (Part 3) Amendment Order 2019
62. Devon County Council (Bakers Way, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
63. Devon County Council (Various Roads, North Devon) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Order 2019
64. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Teignbridge) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
65. Devon County Council (Devonshire Place, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
66. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Exeter) (Control of Waiting & Loading) Amendment Order 2019
67. Devon County Council (First Avenue, Dawlish) (School Entrance Clearway) Amendment Order 2019
68. Devon County Council (East Devon HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Order 2019
69. Devon County Council (Various Roads, South Hams) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
70. Devon County Council (Exmouth Traffic Management Plan) Amendment Order 2019
71. Devon County Council (Albatross Road, Exeter) (Car Club Parking & Electric Vehicle Recharging Point Parking) Order 2019
72. Devon County Council (Denmark Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
73. Devon County Council (Fore Street, Bere Alston) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
74. Devon County Council (Exeter City Centre) (Waiting Restrictions) (Part 4) Amendment Order 2019
75. Devon County Council (Bishops Court Area, Exeter) (Residents Parking Scheme) Amendment Order 2019
76. Devon County Council (Rifford Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
77. Devon County Council (Brewers Court, Willeys Avenue, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
78. Devon County Council (Dryden Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
79. Devon County Council (Chestnut Avenue, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
80. Devon County Council (Queens Drive, Exmouth) (No Waiting At Any Time) Amendment Order 2019
81. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.15) Amendment Order 2019
82. Devon County Council (Various Roads, North Devon) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Number 2 Order 2019
83. Devon County Council (Pavilions Theatre Loading Bay, Teignmouth) Amendment Order 2019
84. Devon County Council (Denmark Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Number 2 Order 2019
85. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Teignbridge) (Waiting Restrictions) (No.2) Amendment Order 2019
86. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Exeter) (Car Club Parking) Amendment (No.3) Order 2019
87. Devon County Council (Mid Devon HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Part 2 Order 2019
88. Devon County Council (Pathwhorlands, Sidmouth) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
89. Devon County Council (Road Past Exeter Airport, Clyst Honiton) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
90. Devon County Council (Holland Road & Kingsway, Sparkwell) (No Waiting at Any Time) Amendment Order 2019
91. Devon County Council (Various Roads, South Zeal) (No Waiting & Parking Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
92. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.16) Amendment Order 2019
93. Devon County Council (Polsloe Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
94. Devon County Council (Regents Park, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
95. Devon County Council (Longbrook Street, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
96. Devon County Council (Spicer Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019

97. Devon County Council (Pebbleridge Road & Golf Links Road, Westward Ho!) (Waiting & Loading Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
98. Devon County Council (Rosebarn Lane Area, Exeter) (No Waiting At Any Time) Amendment Order 2019
99. Devon County Council (Monks Road Area, Exeter) (No Waiting At Any Time) Amendment Order 2019
100. Devon County Council (Mid Devon HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Part 3 Order 2019
101. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Bere Alston, Hatherleigh, North Tawton, Okehampton & Tavistock) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
102. Devon County Council (Rosebarn Lane Area, Exeter) (Residents Parking Scheme) Amendment Order 2019
103. Devon County Council (Bishops Court Area, Exeter) (Residents Parking Scheme Phase 2) Amendment Order 2019
104. Devon County Council (Various Roads, North Devon) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
105. Devon County Council (Monks Road Area, Exeter) (Residents Parking Zone T3 & Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
106. Devon County Council (Drake Villas, Tavistock) (Waiting & Loading Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
107. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Teignbridge) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
108. Devon County Council (Burnthouse Lane, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2019
109. Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places) Amendment Order 2020
110. Devon County Council (East Devon HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Phase 1 Amendment Order 2020
111. Devon County Council (Bonhay Road & Queen Street, Exeter) (Electric Vehicle Recharging Point Parking) Amendment Order 2020
112. Devon County Council (Victoria Park Road, Exeter) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2020
113. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Torridge) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2020
114. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.17) Amendment Order 2020
115. Devon County Council (Exeter HATOC) (Traffic Regulation) Amendment Order 2020
116. Devon County Council (Topsham, Exeter) (Residents Parking Zone T1 & Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2020
117. Devon County Council (Traffic Regulation & On-Street Parking Places) (South Hams) Amendment Order 2020
118. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.18) Amendment Order 2020
119. Devon County Council (Various Streets, Devon) (Disabled Parking & Control of Waiting) (No.19) Amendment Order 2020
120. Devon County Council (Various Roads, Braunton & South Molton) (Waiting Restrictions) Amendment Order 2020